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TEN YEARS AT A GLANCE 

~ 

Particulars 
'fliT't 
Units 

2015-16 2014-15 2013-14 2012-13 2011-12 2010.11 2009-10 2008-09 2007.08 2006-07 

~~ 
Sales (GrcmJ "'Cr. 4 163.58 2799.68 1779.B9 1074.71 959.12 939.16 627.23 464.B2 454.38 433.51 

f.llll'oi '""" ~ {<:fO<l<461<ii4l'I)
Changes in WIP/SIT "'Cr. 136.26 [29.63) 24.60 100.Bl 33.B2 (2B.1BI 4.3B 5B.24 51.47 (47.67] 

~~ 
Value of Production f Cr. 4299.84 2770.05 1B04.49 1175.52 992.94 910.9B 631.61 523.06 505.B5 3B5.B4 

~<Jil'l§'J(f 

Malarial Consumption "'Cr. 2620.30 1B55.10 1226.01 779.57 633.53 5B0.14 43B.01 364.B4 351 .99 239.B9 

~~ 
Value Added "'Cr. 1679.54 914.95 57B.4B 395.95 359.41 330.84 193.60 15B.22 153.B6 145.95 

<f;{'l,<f~ 

Profit Before Tax f Cr. 850.26 614.19 508.59 419.06 348.19 79.1 7 50.63 74 .23 72.49 50.80 

~%~~ 
Profit After Tax "'Cr. 563.24 418.57 345.51 2B8.40 234.96 51.70 33.77 47.67 47.65 32.74 

lfclqit 
Equity "'Cr. 97.75 115.00 115.00 115.00 115.00 115.00 115.00 115.00 115.00 115.00 

~11,<i'~~ 
Reserves & Surplus "'Cr. 1554.70 141B.5B 1102.97 B38.30 617.38 437.05 412.08 405 .13 384.37 363.62 

~~~f.r. q;r.~ 
Gross Block(Excl.Cap.WIP) f Cr. 1175.55 940.04 834.56 711.55 604.24 48B.OB 461.20 403.42 376.49 359.09* 

~~ 
Inventory "'Cr. 2060.51 1480.12 1382.51 1006.53 602.57 502.19 570.26 623.11 434.25 33B.92 

1!TgrOlfl1l"I{ 

Trade Receivables "'Cr. 1615.15 865.72 398.81 281.55 88.39 45.15 33.58 8.95 2 1.54 19.5 1 

~~ 
Working Capitol f Cr. 1996.94 2740.34" B12.6B$ 614.58 458.97 370.66# 360..4.4 404.B6 384.96 37 1.79 

~¥ 
Capital Employed "'Cr. 25B0.24 3134.20" 1172.29$ B92.59 670.64 511.79# 503.66 SOB.Bl 478.59 458.15* 

~~ 
Net Worth "' Cr. 1652.23 1533.37 1217.75 953.0B 732.19 551 .B5 526.8B 519.93 495.55 470.B6* 

~<Ji!'~ 

Number of Employees No$. 3 132 31B3 3266 3300 3142@ 2897 2894 27B8 2715 2742 

~'R~ 
Employee Costs f Cr. 325.22 313 .07 307 .2B 25B.99 240.32 234.53 17B.84 151.16 149.63 94.71 

~Jlfh. 'R~~ 
Value Added per f of Wage "' 

5.16 2 .92 1.88 1.53 1.50 1.4 1 1.08 1.05 1.03 1.54 

~~~~ 
Value Added per Employee "' Lakh 53.63 28.74 17.71 12.00 11 ..4.4@ 11 .42 6.69 5.67 5.67 5.32 

~~3liH (flft'VJ!) 
Earnings per Share {EPS) ' 4898 3640 3004 2508 2043 450 294 4 15 414 285 

* Cflf" 2006-07<Ji!'~qf«:l~t41<Ji!'~%~~ci;r{'llTCflf"2001-os .q.3'IOl.fcifllflw1 ·~p1~. 
* R&<idju$ted due to regrouping of Fixed Auet5 Schei:lule of 2006-07 in the year 2007-08. 
#~~-V1%~~~~%q;r{'llfq!f-2011-12~~:~. 

# R&<idjusteddue to presenta~on of accounts as per Revised Schedule VI from 2011-1 2 onwards. 


@ ~~~~~*~3"lo!f<iif'4lcti<•J M1Jllf. 
@ R&<idjusted to include temporory employees. 

$ """ 2013-14 <{it~qf«ifti'd<i'i ~~~*~*"CflR'Uf~ 2014-15~ ~"lo!f<iifllflCfl(Uj MlJllf. 
$ RIHldjusted due to regrouping of Current Assets and Current Liabilities of 201 3-14 in 2014-15. 
·~2014-lS<Jil'~qf«i~Mi~~~~~%ci;r{'llT~201S-16 .q. ~'lo!f<ii'fill...<•I Mtm 
•R&<idjusted due to regrouping of Current Assets and Current Liabilities of 2014-l in 2015-16. 
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Directors' Profile 


Shri V Udaya Bhaskar 
Chairman and Managing Director 

Shri Varanasi Udaya Bhaskar assumed charge as Chairman and 

Managing Director of Bharat Dynamics Limited (BDL) on 30 Jan 2015. Prior to his 

new appointment, he was on the Board of BDL as Director (Production). An M.Tech 

in Polymer Science & Technology from llT, Delhi, Shri Udaya Bhaskar did B.Tech. in 

Plastics Technology and Chemical Engineering from Harcourt Buttler Tech. Institute, 

Kanpur. 

He has a rich experience in various fields of Missile Production spanning 

over 23 years, which included areas like indigenization, Assembly, Integration and 

Testing of missiles, Materials Management, Vendor Development and Planning. He 

played an instrumental role in establishing the production line for ATGMs and made 

a major contribution in achieving indigenization of over 90% of the weapon 

systems. 

He led the ISO core team for Implementation of ISO 9001 :2000 version at 

BDL, Bhanur. Subsequently, he became the Management Representative for 

monitoring the ISO 9001 :2008 Quality Management System at BDL, Bhanur. 

He is a recipient of the prestigious Raksha Mantri's Innovation Award in 

Group/Individual Category for the year 2010-11 for his distinguished 

contribution in establishing Ballistic Evaluation Method using T-72 fixed 

firing stand. 

He joined BDL during the year 1990, prior to which, he served in the 

private sector for about six years. 

He is keen on academics and keeps himself abreast of the latest 

developments in the field of missile technology. He has presented technical papers 

at various forums and has many value-based articles published to his credit. 

Shri. Ashwani Kumar Mahajan belongs to the batch of 1988 IRS. 

He is also MBBS, LLB, LLM (International Taxation). Since 2008 he worked as 

Commissioner in Income Tax Department. He was appointed as Addi. FA &JS in the 

Ministry of Defence (Fin} on 8 Jan 2016. Shri Ashwani Kumar Mahajan is 

appointed as Government Nominee Director on the Board of BDL 

w.e.f. 9 March 2016. 

Shri Ashwani Kumar Mahaian 
Addi FA (AK) & JS 
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AVM NB Singh 
AVSM, VSM (Retd.) 
Director (Technical) 
(Upto 30 Jun 2016) 

Air Vice Marshal NB Singh, AVSM, VSM (Retd.) was commissioned in the 

Aeronautical Engineering (Electronics) stream of the Indian Air Force on 
01 Jan 1979,the Officer has a brilliant academic record of distinction in Electrical 

Engineering. He is Fellow of Electronics and Telecommunication (FIETE). In this 35 

years of service in the Indian Air Force, he held many important appointments. As a 

Senior Maintenance Staff Officer HQ SWAC, he was instrumental in improving the 

availability and serviceability of Aircraft and Ground Equipment for operational 
exploitation. He has also been part of planning group to conduct Air Force Level 

Exercise "Iron Fist 13" and the same was witnessed and appreciated by President, 

Prime Minister and other dignitaries as well as foreign diplomatic corps. Officers 

where IAF demonstrated its fire power in net centric environment, for his 

distinguished services of highest order the officer was awarded Ati Vishishtha Seva 
Medal by the President of India on 26 Jan 2013. He was appointed as Director 

(Technical) on the Board of BDL on 1 Apr 2014, his tenure was completed on 

30Jun 2016 on attaining the age of Superannuation. 

Shri S Piramanayagam is a Science Graduate and an Associate Member of 

the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Prior to joining BDL as Director 

(Finance), he worked as General Manager handling finance functions of Rail & 
Metro Business vertical of M/s. BEML Limited. He worked in the middle 
Management cadre in BDL during 1996 to 2007 after his stint in Neyveli Lignite 

Corporation Ltd., for 10 years. He has vast work experience covering Auditing, 

Accounting, Finance and Taxation areas. He took charge as Director (Finance) of 

Bharat Dynamics Ltd., on 1Jan2015. 

Shri S. Piramanayagam 
Director (Finance) 

Shri VGurudaHa Prasad 
Director (Production) 

Shri V Gurudatta Prasad assumed charge as Director (Production) of Bharat 

Dynamics Limited on 10 Sep 2015. Prior to his appointment as 

Director(Production), he served as General Manager at BDL, Bhanur in the capacity 
of Unit Head. An M.Tech in Industrial Engineering & Management from JNTU, 

Hyderabad, he did his BE in Mechanical Engineering from Bangalore University. 

He has rich experience spanning over 30 years in various areas of Missile 

Production which include areas such as System Engineering, Component 
Production, Assembly etc. He has established facilities for integration and testing of 

Anti Tank Guided Missile (ATGM). He has been instrumental in accelerating the 

indigenization of components, machines and test equipments of ATGM. In 

recognition of his contribution, Raksha Mantri Award has been awarded to him for 

the year 2012-13. He joined BDL in the year 1986, before which he served M/s. 
Hyderabad Allwyn Ltd, a State PSU. 
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Shri K Divakar, assumed charge as Director (Technical) of Bharat Dynamics 

Limited on 1 July 2016. Prior to his appointment as Director, he served as General 
Manager (Design & Engineering) at BDL. 

Shri Divakar is a B.Tech. in Mechanical Engineering from JNTU, 

Hyderabad and a Post-Graduate from Central Institute of Tool Design, Hyderabad. 

Shri Divakar has a rich experience spanning over 28 years in various areas of 

Missile Production. He played an instrumental role in establishing the Naval 
Division of BDL at Visakhapatnam and in the successful productionisation of 

Torpedoes for the Indian Navy. In his past assignments, he also headed the Milan, 

Refurbishment and Explosive Divisions. At BDL, Bhanur, he worked for 

indigenisation of warheads, propellants and other explosives and was awarded 

for his indigenisation efforts which resulted in the saving of precious foreign 
exchange. Prior to joining BDL, he worked in Indian Telephone Industries, Rae 

Bareli for about six years. 

Shri K Divakar 
Director (Technical) 
(From 1 Jul 2016) 

Smt Sushama V Dabak Joined Indian Audit & Accounts Service 

( IA&AS) in 1981 held various posts including Principal Accountant General , 
Haryana, Accountant General, Rajasthan and Maharashtra. In 2013, retired as 

Director General of Audit in Mumbai. Before joining IA&AS, worked as a Lecturer 

in Elphinstone College, Mumbai and as an Economist at National Institute of Public 

Finance & Policy (NIPFP), New Delhi. 

She did her MA in Economics, LLB and Diploma in Financial Management 

from University of Mumbai. 

She has Audit experience of all three tiers of Government viz Central, State 

and Local and different forms of Government organisations viz Government 

Smt Sushama V Dabak Companies, Autonomous Bodies and Local Bodies covering various sectors of the 
Independent Director 	 economy. Deputed as Financial Advisor in Nuclear Power Corporation Ltd and as 

Finance Member, Maharashtra Krishna Valley Development Corporation. Deputed 

for conduct of audit of UNHCR and Indian missions abroad. She has experience of 

certification of Government Accounts, Government Companies and externally 

aided projects. 

She was nominated for various training programs and seminars in India 

and abroad. 

She joined the Board of BDLas Independent Directorw.e.f. 1 Dec 2015. 
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Prof. Aiay Pandey 
Independent Director 

Prof. Ajay Pandey is currently with Indian Institute of Management, 

Ahmedabad as Professor of Finance & Accounting. He graduated as an Industrial 

Engineer from University of Roorkee (now llT, Roorkee) and worked as project 

planning and monitoring engineer in Engineers India Limited (Ell) and 

Oil & Natural Gas Corporation (ONGC). Later, he continued his education at llM 

Ahmedabad by joining Fellow Program and obtained his Fellow degree 

(equivalent to Ph.D.) by specializing in Finance area. 

After completing doctorate, he had been associated with several academic 

institutions in India before moving to llM Ahmedabad. In between, he also worked 

in financial sector with a private sector joint venture startup. His professional 

interests related to research, training and teaching are mainly in corporate finance 

and capital markets such as corporate governance, risk management, project 

finance, volatility and asset price dynamics etc. He also has professional interest in 

infrastructure sectors on issues such as project structuring and risk allocation, public 

procurement, land acquisition besides interest in the Electricity sector. 

He has been a consultant to the Government, Regulators and PSUs on 

infrastructure related issues. He has also been involved in academic administration 

as Chair, Post-Graduate Program (PGP), Dean (Faculty), Dean (Programs) and 

Director-in-charge at llM Ahmedabad. 

He joined the Board of BDLas Independent Directorw.e.f. 1 Dec 2015. 

Lt Gen Anil Chait retired after rendering forty one years of service with the 

military. He attained highest rank, that of a Commander-in-Chief of a Field Army 

and that of Chief of Integrated Defence Staff. Practicing art and science of warfare, 

he has been a conceptualiser, creator and implementer of military strategy at the 

Apex level. 

The General Officer has had extensive exposures in coping & dealing with 

internal as well as external security threats for securing India, both at tactical and 

operational levels in conventional, sub conventional as well as non-conventional 

domains. 

Retired General Anil Chait, significantly shaped the transformation process 

of the Indian Military by not only developing operational and organisational 

precepts of the future force(s) but he has been significantly involved in creating the 

blue print of future tri-service organisations in the domain of cyber and aerospace. 

The General Officer has been actively associated with the capability building 

process of the Services through its Force Modernisation programmes and reforms in 

capital acquisition process in the Defence Procurement Policy of Indian Defence. 

The General provided the ground leadership and coordinated the rescue & 
relief operation in Uttrakhand under 'OP SURYA HOPE' where the army evacuated 

more than one lakh stranded pilgrims from inaccessible areas, in a planned & 
organized manner. 

He joined the Board of BDLas Independent Directorw.e.f. 7 Jan 2016. 

Lt Gen.(Retd.) Anil Chait 

PVSM,AVSM,VSM 

Independent Director 
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Annual Report 2015-16 

Chairman's Statement 


Dear Members, 

It is my privilege to share the achievements and financial highlights of your Company for the financial 

year 2015-16 along with the future growth plans of your Company. 

PERFORMANCE OVERVIEW: 

You will be glad to note that last year your Company recorded highest ever Sales Turnover of 

~ 4163.58 Crore and Value of Production of ~ 4299.84 Crore registering an increase of 48.72% and 

55.23% respectively over the previous year. These achievements would not have been possible without your 

unstinted support and continued faith in the capabilities of your Company. 

On the financial front, your Company continues to be a Profit Making Company with a consistent track 

record of Dividend payment. During the year, your Company paid an Interim Dividend of~ 67.62 Crore in 

Feb 2016 and further your Board recommended a sum of ~101.35 Crore as Final Dividend for the financial 

year 2015-16. The total Dividend put together is ~168.97 Crore for the financial year 2015-16 (i.e.172.86% 

on the Paid-up Share Capital of~ 97.75 Crore) as against~ 83.71 Crore for the financial year 2014-15. 

This is the highest dividend payout ever in the history of your Company. 
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HIGHLIGHTS OF THE YEAR UNDER REPORT 

During the year, your Company completed supply of one of the Anti Tank guided Missiles 

[ATGMs) and a fresh Indent is expected fora bulk quantity in the financial year2016-17. 

I am very happy to share that during the year your Company had successfully test fired its first 

indigenously developed Anti Tank Guided Missile and an advanced Wireless Anti-Tank Missile with RF 

Guidance. With the successful completion of developmental trials of these new systems, your Company 

entered into the era of development of new generation ATGMs both for moving and stationary land targets. 

During the year under report, the Company bought back 172500 equity shares from Govt.of India for 

a total consideration of 'tl 98.86 crore. Further your Company also successfully completed implementation of 

ERP/SAP in all its units and the benefits of its implementation will be reaped in the coming years. 

Your Board approved signing of an MoU with Advanced Centre for Energetic Materials [ACEM), 

Nashik on Government owned Contractor operated [GOCO) basis for taking up proposed manufacturing of 

composite propellants in a phased manner utilizing the facilities ofACEM at Nashik. 

FUTURE OUTLOOK 

The order book position ofyour Company is at't 13721 Crore as on 31 March, 2016, which will keep 

production line busy in the years ahead. The Company has challenging times ahead with delivery 

commitments with respect to major Surface to AirMissile !SAM) and ATGM projects. 

Further, Government of lndia 1s thrust on »Make in India" policy augurs well for the Company. There are 

a number of new projects in pipeline at various stages ofconsideration by the Customer. 

Therefore, it is felt necessary to augment infrastructure at multi locations, to set up manufacturing lines, 

broadening Vendor base and to create effective Project Management Systems for timely execution of Projects. 

Lands have been acquired at lbrahimpatnam in Telangana State and Amravati in Maharashtra State to 

cater to the future projects. Currently, construction work is in progress in these locations. Infrastructure and other 

facilities are to be augmented in these locations to meet the requirements of the Projects which are at various 

stages of consideration by Govt.of India. 

In view of encouragement from MoD for exports, your Company started giving additional thrust in the 

area of export of our products to friendly nations. Business Development team has been reactivated and a new 

office is being established in New Delhi to focus and co-ordinate export/business development requirements. 

This office is expected to be operational in the financial year2016-17. 
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ENVIRONMENTAL INITIATIVES: 

As always, your Company continues to be environment friendly and has been maintaining a clean and 

green environment in all its manufacturing units. Energy conservation measures are being adopted at all the 

possible areas. The Company is committed to meet all the stipulated standards for maintaining and protecting 

the environment. 

Your Company under Green Energy commitment to Hon'ble Prime Minister of India committed to set up 

25 MW Grid connected Solar PY power plants in the units. Initially installation of 5 MW Grid connected Solar 

Power plant at Bhanur unit is in progress which will be operational from March 2017. The generated solar 

powerwill be connected to Telanganc state electrical power grid at Ncndigcmc sub-station. 

REGULAR INTERACTION WITH CUSTOMERS: 

Your Company is organizing periodical meetings with Users for monitoring progress end supply status 

of the indents pieced on the Company by the Armed Forces. At times, the meetings ere held under the aegis of 

MoD also. The Company is maintaining total transparency in all its activities while supplying the items to the 

Armed Forces. 

VENDOR DEVELOPMENT: 

Your Company is in the process of increasing Vendor base year by year. We consider our vendors as 

partners in our progress path. During the previous year, the Vendor Development Policy was implemented. This 

will facilitate the Company to Further improve Supply Chain Management to meet the long term commitments of 

the Company and also to ensure a transparent mechanism in identifying and developing new vendors. In line 

with the guidelines issued by Administrative Ministry, outsourcing and Vendor Development Manual of the 

Company is under regular review and updation. 

Under "MAKE in INDIA" initiative, we have published a list of items under import substitutions category which 

needs to be supplied by indigenous vendors. We depend on our vendors both of domestic and international 

origin, small, medium and large in size to ensure prompt, quality and cost effective supply of input materials to 

support our value chain. 

The Company has adopted the strategy to conclude long term business agreements to ensure timely delivery of 

materials at fixed prices. The Company is constantly exploring opportunities for transfer/absorption of 

technologies by entering into strategic alliances/agreements to increase indigenous content and in this 

connection your Company had Non Disclosure Agreements with M/s.Safran, France, M/s SGD Engineering 

Ltd, Israel, M/s ELOP, Israel, M/sChemring, UK etc., 
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RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT 

Your Company established Missile Development Group with an aim to design and develop in-house 

Missiles. Various technological Labs like RF lab, Laser Lab, Aerodynamic Lab and Seeker Head Lab have been 

established forth is purpose. 

Your Company is regularly interacting with DRDO and signed MoUs for associating with various 

missile development programmes. 

Shri V. Udaya Bhaskar, CMD, BDL and Shri S. Radhakrishnan, Scientist 'H' & Director, 
Industry Interface & Technology Management, DRDO HQ, Ministry of Defence exchanging 
MoU documents after signing the MoU for Quick Reaction Surface to Air Missile at DRDL on 
29 April, 20 76. AVM NB Singh, Director (Technical} and Shri V Gurudatta Prasad, Director 
(Production} are present on the occasion. 

RELOCATION OF CORPORATE OFFICE 

Keeping in view of the Company's long term strategy, vision, mission and objectives, it has been 

decided to relocate the Corporate Office from the existing factory premises at Kanchanbagh. 

Accordingly, the Company approved the proposal for relocation of its Corporate Office from 

Kanchanbagh to Financial District, Nanakramguda at Hyderabad. Shifting of Corporate Office is expected to 

be completed during the financial year 2016-17. 
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY AND SUSTAINABLITY DEVELOPMENT: 

Corporate Social Responsibility is considered as an embedded programme of the Company. Your 
Company being a good Corporate Citizen has been playing an exemplary role by fulfilling Social and 
Welfare obligations with transparency and commitment. 

During the year under report, your Company has spent an amount of~ 11 .27 Crore on various CSR 
activities namely Mid-day Meal, construction of Toilets, Swachh Bharat campaign, Skill Development, Safe 
drinking water, Health care, Renewable energy etc .. 

Company also identified villages in both Telangana and Andhra Pradesh States under village adoption 
programme to carry out CSR activities of the Company. 

A rally being taken out by BDL employees and officers to spread awareness of Swachh 
Bharat in Visakhapatnam. 
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AWARDS AND RECOGNITIONS : 


Hon'bfe President of India presents Raibhasha Kirti Puraskar award to Shri V Udaya Bhaskar, 
CMD, BDL & Chairman TOLIC U 

BDL has been awarded the Governance NoW PSU Award - 2015 in recognition of its 
Consistent Growth & Adaptation. Shri S Piramanayagam, Director (Finance) and 
Shri B S Prasad, ED (SAM) received the award from Shri Mano; Sinha, Minister of State 
forRailwa s 
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BDL has been conferred with PSE ExcellenceAward-20 76 by Indian Chamber ofCommerce in 
the Miniratna Category for Op_erational Performance Excellence. Shri V Gurudatta Prasad, 
Director {Production) (Second from Right) and Shri M Radha Krishnan, DGM(Finance) - LO 
{Extreme Left) received the award. 

Shri V Udaya Bhaskar, CMD, BDL, has been conferred with 'Manager of the Year 20 75' 
award by The Hyderabad Management Association for outstanding leadership and 
managerial skills. The award was presented by Shri K T Rama Rao, Hon 'ble Minister for 
PanchayatRaj, IT &MunicipalAdministration, Govt. ofTelangana at Hyderabad. 
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

Your Company has a well established, transparent and fair administrative set-up to provide For 

professionalism and accountability. The Philosophy of the Company in respect of Corporate Governance is to 

ensure transparency in all its operations, make appropriate disclosures, comply with laws, maintain ethical 

standards and take care of the interest of all the stakeholders. 

Management Discussion and Analysis Report and a Report on Corporate Governance based on 

guidelines issued by DPE, Govt. of India to Public Sector Enterprises along with compliance certificate from 

Practising Company Secretary are annexed to Directors' Report. 

Quarterly and Yearly Compliance reports on Corporate Governance are being forwarded to MoD in 

the prescribed format as per DPE Guidelines. 

The Companis activities are monitored by several external agencies like Statutory Auditors, 

Comptroller and Auditor General of India, Central Vigilance Commission, Ministry of Defence (Department of 

Defence Production), etc. 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS: 

I highly appreciate the support extended by our customers, business associates and various Ministries 

of Government of India, particularly Ministry of Defence, Department of Defence Production, DRDO & their 

Inspectorates and the three Services. 

I wish to thank the Statutory Auditors of the Company and Principal Director of Commercial Audit and 

Ex-Officio Member, Audit Committee of the Board for the valuable advice and cooperation extended by them. 

The dedication and commitment of our employees and officers at all levels continues to be the major strength of 

the Company. 

My sincere thanks are due to my colleagues on the Board For their support and valuable advice in all 

areas of the Management. We shaII make continuous efforts to build on these strengths to face future challenges 

and sustain the growth momentum. 

I am confident that with continuous dedicated efforts, commitment and hard work, your Company shall 

march Forward to achieve greater heights in 2016-17 and in the years to come. We shall look forward to a 

bright future ahead. 

With bestwishes, 

Place: New Delhi V UDAYA BHASKAR 

Chairman and Managing DirectorDate : 1 0 Aug 201 6 

DIN : 06669311 
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DIRECTORS' REPORT 

Dear Members, 

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 461 
h Annual Report together with the Audited Accounts of 

the Company for the year ended 31 March 2016. 

2. HIGHLIGHTS OF OPERATIONS: 

2.1 	 Your Company has achieved highest Sales Turnover of~ 4163.58 Crore during the fiscal year under 
report surpassing the MoU target and registering an increase of 48.72% over that of Previous Year. 

2.2 	 Supply of one of the ATGMs against the Indent of Indian Army was completed successfully and a fresh 

Indent is expected for a bulk quantity during the financial year 2016-17. 

2.3 	 Implementation of ERP/SAP in all the Units was completed. 

SAP ERP goes ~~live" at BDL 

BDL has joined the elite group of companies who have implemented Enterprise Level SAP ERP software. 
The software was launched for implementation throughout the organization by CMD, 

Shri V. Udaya Bhaskar on 14 March 2016. 

The SAP ERP GO-LIVE launch at Kanchanbagh by Shri V Udaya Bhaskar, CMD on 
14 Mar 2016. Shri S Piramanayagam, Director (Finance), Shri N Reddy, CVO, 
Dr. N.K.Raju, ED(P&A), Shri STGS Ramunujam, AGM (ERP & ITD) and others present on the 
occasion. 
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3. PERFORMANCE: 

3.1 Performance of the Company in financial terms is summarized below: 

~in Crore % of Increase/Particulars 
(Decrease)2014·15 2015·16 

,_ -

48.72%Value of Sales 2799.68 4163.58 

55.23%Value of Production 2770.05 4299.84 

38.44%Profit Before Tax 614.19 850.26 

34.56%Profit After Tax 418.57 563.24 

83.57%Value Added 914.95 1679.54 

3.2 Following data reflects the financial position of the Company: 


Particulars 
~in Crore % of Increase/ 

(Decrease)2014-15 2015·16 
,_ - - -

Gross Block 940.04 1175.55 25.05% 

Depreciation Reserve 546.18 592.25 8.43% 

Net Block 393.86 583.30 48.09% 

Working Capital 2740.34* 1996.94 (27.13)% 

Capital Employed 3134.20* 2580.24 (17.67)% 

Net Worth 1533.37 1652.23 7.76% 

*Regrouped figures 
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4. 	 DIVIDEND & TRANSFER TO GENERAL RESERVE: 

Your Company has a consistent track record of Dividend Payment. During the year, your Company paid 
an Interim Dividend of~ 67.62 Crore in Feb 2016 and further your Board recommended a sum of 
~101.35 Crore as Final Dividend for the financial year 2015-16. Further an amount of~ 318 Crore is 
being transferred to General Reserve. 

BDL PAYS INTERIM DIVIDEND TO GOVERNMENT OF INDIA 

AVM NB Singh, AVSM, VSM, (Retd), Director (Technical), BDL presenting the interim 
dividend cheque of ~ 67.62 Crore for the financial year 2015-16 to Shri Manohar 
Parrikar, Hon'ble Raksha Mantri at New Delhi. Also seen are from left Smt Kusum Singh, 
JS (P&C), Smt Surina, Additional Secretary (DP), Shri AK Gupta, Secretary (DP), 
Shri S Piramanayagam, Director (Finance), Shri V Gurudatta Prasad, Director (Production), 
Shri T Jagadishwar Rao, GM (Finance) and Shri M Radhakrishnan, DGM (Finance) - LO 
present on the occasion. 

5. 	 CAPITAL STRUCTURE: 

5.1 	 During the year, your Company in Compliance with the letter No.H-62012/2/2016-D (BDL), Dated 28 
Jan 2016 received from the Ministry of Defence, successfully completed the buyback of 172500 fully 
paid equity shares of ~1000/-each at a price of ~11528 per share. 

5.2 	 The buyback of shares was completed before the scheduled date and an amount of ~198.86 Crore was 
remitted to the Govt. of India on 29 Mar 2016. All the provisions have been complied with in this regard 
as per the provisions of Companies Act. 



461
h Annual Report 2015-16 

5.3 	 Total Paid Up Capital after buyback stands at f 97.75 Crore comprising of 977500 Equity shares of 

fl 000 each and the Authorized Capital stands at f 125 Crore comprising of 1250000 Equity Shares of 

fl 000/- each. Gross Block of fixed assets of the Company (including special tools and equipment) 

stands atfl 175.55 Crore representing an increase off235.5 l Crore over 2014-15. 

6. 	 PERFORMANCE AGAINST MoUs: 

6. l During the previous year 2014-15, the Company achieved a rating of "Excellent". The MoU rating for 

the year 2015-16 is also likely to be "Excellent". 

6.2 	 MoU for the financial year 2016-17 was finalized at Ministry, with sales target fixed at f 4400 Crore 

(excluding duties and taxes). Your Company is well poised to achieve the targets fixed in the MoU. 

7. 	 COSTREDUCTION: 

7. l In line with MoD guidelines, cost reduction has been identified as a thrust area and various cost reduction 

measures have been initiated. Apex Committee on Cost reduction has been constituted under the 

Chairmanship of a Functional Director. Review meetings are being held at regular intervals to monitor 

progress in achieving yearly targets. During the year under report, an amount of f 76 Crore has been 

achieved under Cost review /reduction programme. 

7.2 	 a-reverse auction is being implemented under a-Procurement wherever possible which resulted in more 

competitive prices and reduction in material cost. Further, continuous efforts are being made for 

increasing Vendor base for various projects resulting in considerable savings in material cost. Further, 

energy saving devices are being installed as partof energy Audit. 

7.3 	 Salary slips and &meal card (food coupons) are generated in electronic form at Kanchanbagh, Bhanur 

and Vizag Units. BythisyourCompanyhas reduced paper consumption. 

8. 	 ECONOMYMEASURES: 

8.1 	 Company has observed fiscal prudence and economy in areas like travelling expenses, advertisement 

and publicity expenses, purchase of new vehicles, conducting seminars and conferences, courtesy and 

entertainment, etc during the year 2015-16. 

8.2 	 Inventory of raw-materials, work-in progress and spare parts is maintained at optimal levels. Energy 

consumption and fixed and variable overheads and Contingency expenditure are being reviewed and 

pruned to bare minimum. 
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9. MODERNIZATION AND UPGRADATION: 

Automation of production systems at Kanchanbagh complex has been planned to increase the 

production of Surface to Air Missiles. Storage facilities are being augmented to meet increased 

production targets 

1O. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO: 

Earnings of foreign exchange for the year was~ 1.65 Crore and the outgo was~ 604.08 Crore. 

11. EXHIBITIONS: 

11 . 1 Senior Executives and Directors participated in National and International Exhibitions during the year 

2015-16. Such platforms are used to gain awareness in advanced technologies, interact with experts 

and share knowledge. Visiting the pavilions of other countries and understand the systems available with 

them enables your Company to draw up its own future business plans effectively. 

Your Company participated in the following exhibitions during the year 2015-16: 

"MAKE IN INDIA" EXHIBITION 

Hon'ble Raksha Mantri Shri Manohar Parrikar at BDL stall during 
'Make in India' Exhibition. 
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DEFEXPO -2016 : 


Hon'ble Union Minister of State Skill 
Development and Entrepreneurship 
(Independent Charge) & Parliamentary 
Affairs, Shri Rajiv Pratap Rudy at 
BDL stall. 

Hon'ble Union Minister for Railways, 

Shri Suresh Prabhu at BDL stall. 


EUROSATORY - 2016 

MGO, Lt Gen Ravi Thodge, 
AVSM, SM, VSM at BDL stall 

Secretary (Defence Production), 
Government of India, Shri AK Gupta 
being apprised of an ATGM by CMD at 
BDL stall. 
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12. BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 

(i) Appointment of Independent Directors: 

Smt.Sushama V Dabak and Prof. Ajay Pandey were appointed as Independent Directors on the Board of 
BDLw.e.f 1Dec2015 and Lt Gen (Retd.) Anil Chait was appointed as Independent Director on the Board 

of BDL w.e.f. 7 Jan 2016. With that the vacancies of Independent Directors have been filled up. 

(ii) Statement on declararion by Independent Directors: 

Independent Directors have given declarations u/s 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 that they meet 

the criteria of independence as laid down u/s 149 (6) of the said Act. 

(iii) Change of Directors: 

In terms ofArticles of Association of the Company, the President of India is vested with powers to appoint 

the Directors of the Company from time to time and also shall determine terms of office of such Directors. 

Accordingly ShriJ.Rama Krishna Rao, IAS, Joint Secretary (ES), Government Nominee Director was on 

the Board of BDL till 6 Aug 2015 and after that Smt.Kusum Singh, Joint Secretary (P&C) was on the 
Board of BDL till 3 March 2016. 

Shri.R.G.Vishwanathan, Addi. FA&JS (DRDO) was on the Board of BDL till 3 March 2016. 

Shri Ashwcni Kumar Mahajan, Addi. FA &JS was appointed on the Board of BDL w.e.f.9 March 2016 

in place of Smt. Kusum Singh,JS (P&C) and Shri R.G.Vishwcnathcn, Addi FA &JS (DRDO) . 

The Board pieces on record its deep appreciation for the valuable services rendered by 

Shri J Rama Krishna Rao,IAS, Joint Secretary (ES), Smt.Kusum Singh, Joint Secretary (P&C) and 

Shri R.G.Vishwcncthcn, Addi (FA) &JS (DRDO) during their tenure on the Board. 

Shri V Gurudatta Prasad was appointed as Director (Production) by President of India w.e.f 10 Sep 

2015. Further the tenure of AVM NB Singh, AVSM, VSM (Retd.), Director (Technical) was completed on 

30 Jun 2016 on attaining age of Superannuation. Shri K Divakar was appointed as Director (Technical) 

w.e.f.1Jul2016 by the Presidentof India. 

The Board places on record its deep appreciation for the valuable services rendered by AVM NB Singh, 

AVSM, VSM (Retd.) during his tenure as Director (Technical). 

(iv) Number ofMeetings of Board: 

During the year 2015-16, Eight (8) Board Meetings were held on 9 May 2015, 5 Jun 2015, 

27Jul 2015, 28 Sep2015, 30 Nov2015, 29Jan 2016, 5 Feb2016 and 11 Mar 2016. Requirements 
on number and frequency of meetings, in terms of provisions of Companies Act and DPE Guidelines 

were complied with in. 
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13. 	DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT : 

As per Section 134(5) of Companies Act, 2013 as amended, the Directors state: 

(i) 	 that in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable Accounting Standards have been followed 

along with proper explanation relating to material departures therefrom 

(ii) 	 that the selected accounting policies have been applied consistently and judgments and estimates made 

are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at 

the end of the financial year and of the financial statement of the Company for the year ended 

31March2016 

(iii) 	 that proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in 

accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the 

Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities 

(iv) 	 that the annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis and 

(v) 	 that the Company has devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable 

laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively 

14. 	HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT: 

14.1 	 During the year under report the Company has conducted training programmes for 1383 Executives 

and 927 Non Executives to impart training on knowledge based, development oriented and need 

based topics. Such training programmes were organized in-house and at premises of external agencies 

to cover the present and future requirements of the Company. 

14.2 	Apart from regular training programmes, your Company organized the following activities/ 

programmes during the year: 

(a) 	 ManagementDevelopment Programmes (MDPs): 

26 Senior Executives (DGM & above grade) were sponsored for the Management Development 

Programmes conducted by premier institutes in India like llM-A, llM-B, llM-C, llM-K, and XLRI Jamshedpur 

during FY 2015-16. 

(b) 	 Executive Development Programmes (EDP): 

Executive Development Programmes were conducted, exclusively designed for Executives who have got 

promoted from Non Executive Cadre since 2007onwards. 

The programmes were conducted in 5 batches and a total 170 Executives were trained in these 

programmes. 

(C) 	 Advancecl Management Programmes (AMP) : 

An Advanced Management Programme was conducted and two Principal Executives were sponsored 

for the programme. 
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(d) 	 IPMALevel 'D' Certification Programmes: 

HRD successfully organized IPMA Level 1 D' Certification Programme for the Executives of the Company. 

In this certification course, a total 60 Executives appeared, out ofwhich 54 Executives have successfully 

cleared the certification programme and became Certified Project Management Associate (IPMA 'D' 

Certified). 

(e) 	 ProiectManagement Professional (PMP) Programmes: 

To create awareness about Project Management concepts and transform your Company into a Project 

driven organization by institutionalizing the Project Management principle in the Company, 

Management has identified 66 Executives to undergo PMP Certification programme conducted by PMI 

USA. Accordingly 35 Hrs. mandatory Contact Programme for all the 66 Executives was conducted at 
Instituteof Systems, Technology and Management in 2 Batches. 

30 Executives have registered themselves with PMI USA and 3 Executives have successfully cleared the 

PMP certification exam. 

15. 	PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES 

Therewere no employees of the Company who received remuneration in excess of the limits prescribed 

under Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration ofManagerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. 

16. 	INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS AND EMPLOYEE WELFARE: 

16. l Your Company has continued to maintain cordial and harmonious relations with recognized and other 

registered trade unions and Associations during the year under report. All the Statutory Committees 

such as Welfare Committee, Works Committee, Safety Committee, Canteen Committee and Plant Level 

Committee have extended their cooperation to maintain discipline at all levels. Management is also 

receiving maximum support and cooperation from the employees as in the past in achieving the set 
targets. 

16.2 	Compliance of Statutory Welfare Provisions is followed meticulously. Your Company also continued to 

extend non statutory facilities such as school, canteen allowance, uniforms, shoes etc. Company has 
been taking care of medical needs of employees and their family members as per Company's Medical 

Rules. In line with DPE guidelines, Company has framed a Pension Scheme for Executives and Post 

Retirement Medical Benefit Scheme for Executives and Non-Executives of the Company and obtained 

approval of the Board. 

16.3 The Management also took initiatives to provide proactive and compassionate human relations by 

creating an atmosphere of mutual trust. 

17. 	FOREIGN VISITS: 

Your Company incurred an expenditure of 'f 79.18 Lakh during the year under report towards foreign 

travel for business trips and for on the Job Training of personnel. 
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18. SECURITY: 


1 8. 1 	 Central Industrial Security Force (CISF) is providing Security and Fire Services in both Kanchanbagh and 

Bhanur Units. Efforts are being made to induct CISF in Vizag Unit also. During the year under report, 

CISF has played a vital role in the Security and safeguarding the property of the Company. CISF team 

adopted robust security measures combining physical measures with technology to keep the highly 

sensitive installations secure. 

18.2 Plant Security Council is in place to review the security arrangements and implementation of IB 

guidelines. Regular Security review meetings are being conducted both by Management and CISF to 

beef up security. 

18.3 Biometric Access Control System has been installed in addition to Computerized Photo Identity Cards to 

prevent unauthorized entry and CCTV Cameras have been installed all over the factory premises to 

cover more area under CCTV surveillance. Door Frames Metal Detectors, X-ray baggage machines are 

also in use. Barricades, Boom Barriers and Morchas are provided to strengthen physical security 

measures. 

18.4 	Regular programmes on Security awareness were conducted besides observing Security Week/Fire 

Week. Employees are sensitized on the security threat and action to be taken in case of emergency and 

fire accidents. 

19. 	SAFETY: 

19.1 	 Safety, Health and Environment norms (SHE) are stringently followed in the Company. Industrial Safety 

Committee and Explosive Safety Committee at corporate level are functioning to meetthe requirements. 

Safety committee meetings are held at regular intervals for monitoring Safety, Health and Environment 

as per the statutory requirement. The works are carried out in compliance with the Factories Act 1948, 

and strictly adhering to the Storage &Transport of Explosive Committee (STEC) regulations. 

19.2 	 Annual explosive safety audit cycle-2015 was conducted by Centre for Fire, Explosive & Environment 

Safety (CFEES) MoD, New Delhi and the record of discussions made by the audit team was brought to 

the notice of concerned for compliance. Regular medical checkups are carried out for employees 

working in hazardous areas by qualified medical team. 

19. 3 Safety training program mes were arranged through HRD conducted by National Safety Counci I [NSC), 

Central Labour Institute (CU), Regional Labour Institute (RU) and Centre for Fire, Explosive & Environment 

Safety (CFEES) MoD, New Delhi to inculcate Safety consciousness and to establish safe working 

environment. 

19.4 The revised safety manual in printed form was distributed to all Divisional Heads and Directors and is 

made available on intrcnet. 

19.5 	 BDL-Safety Policy and Objectives boards are displayed at all divisions/departments of Kanchanbagh, 

Bhanur and Vizag Units. 
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19.6 	As core team member of Environment Management System [EMS) and ISO 14001-2004, Safety 

Engineering Department is playing a key role for continual improvement by conducting internal audits. 

Safety Engineering Department is in continuous interaction with Inspector of Factories, Pollution Control 

Board and Centre for Fire, Explosive & Environment Safety (CFEES), Ministry of Defence and ensuring 

compliance of various guidelines issued from time to time. Mock drills are also conducted at regular 

intervals to ensure fire fighting preparedness. 

20. 	RESERVATION OF POSTS FOR SCs/STs AND TOTAL MANPOWER: 

20. 1 	The Company has been following Presidential Directives of the Government with regard to reservation 

of posts for SCs/STs in recruitments. 

20.2 	Total manpower strength [including Functional Directors) as on 31 March 2016 was at 31 32 out of 

which number of persons on temporary rolls was 17. Of the total strength, 72 are ex-servicemen, 

578 are of Schedule Castes and 212 are of Scheduled Tribes. The percentage of Schedule Castes and 

Scheduled Tribes in respect of Employees was at 18.39% and 6.77% respectively. 

20.3 	 Number of persons on temporary rolls as on 31 March 2016 was 17, out of which two belong to 

Schedule Castes and one belongs to Schedule Tribes category. The No. of Schedule Castes and 

Scheduled Tribes in various categories ofposts as on 31 March 2016 is given below: 

Category 

Number of Employees 

Total Strength Scheduled Castes Scheduled Tribes 

Group-A 

Group-B 

Group-C 

Group-D 

Temporary 

Total 

31-03-2015 

745 

132 

1975 

325 

3 

3180* 

31-03-2016 

770 

89 

1972 

280 

17 

- -

3128* 

31-03-2015 

120 

28 

357 

84 

2 

- -

591 

31-o3-2016 

126 

20 

356 

74 

2 

- -

578 

31-o3-2015 

74 

9 

107 

21 

1 

- -

212 

31-03-2016 
-

76 

7 

110 

18 

1 

-

212 

*excluding Functional Directors 
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20.4 Recruitment of employees in Schedule Castes and Schedule Tribes during 2015-16 is given below: 

Classification 
of posts 

,_ -
1 

Total 
Vacancies 
released 

2 

Total 
Recruitment 

-
3 

Reservation of posts 
(Out of Col.2) 

-
4 

Recrvitment made 
during the year 

2015-16 

5 

SCs STs SCs STs 

Group-A 6 6 2 - 2 -

Group-B - - - - - -
Group-C 15 15 - l - 1 

Group-D 1 1 - - - -

Total 22 22 2 1 2 1 

21. EMPLOYMENTOFWOMEN: 

As per the recommendation No.51, Para (ii)(a) of the National Commission For Women (NCW) in its 
Annual Report for the year 1995-96, the employment position of Women is given below as directed by 
Ministry of Defencevidetheir letter No. 39(6)/99/D(B&C), dated 27 Aug 1999. 

I. EXECUTIVES 

,_ 
Grade 

I 

II 

Ill 

IV 

v 
VI 

VII 

VIII 

IX 

CVO on deputation 

Functional Directors 

CMD 

Total 

No. of Employees 

89 

218 

169 

65 

111 

152 

40 

11 

4 

-
3 

1 

863 

Women 

l l 

38 

22 

9 
12 

4 

0 

1 

0 

-
0 

0 

97 

Percentage 
-

12.36% 

17.43% 

13.01% 

13.85% 

10.81% 

2.63% 

0% 

9.093 

03 

-
0% 

0% 

11.24% 
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II. NON-EXECUTIVES 


Grade No. of Employees Women Percentage 
-­

WG-1 71 13 18.30% 

WG-2 348 27 7.75% 

WG-3 207 29 14.01 % 

WG-4 322 63 19.56% 

WG-5 130 17 13.07% 

WG-6 66 8 12.12% 

WG-7 50 5 10.00% 

WG-8 111 5 4.50% 

WG-9 21 0 0% 

WG-10 212 7 3.30% 

WG-11 83 19 22.89% 

WG-12 631 45 7.13% 

Temporary Employees 17 - 0% 

Total 2269 238 10.49% 

INTERNATIONAL WOMEN'S DAY CELEBRATED AT BDL 


Smt. Joya Lakshmi Copisetti (Corporate Trainer, Rama Krishna Matt) was the Chief Guest, and Smt Kiranmayi 
Pendyala (Corporate Vice President- AMD) was the Guest of Honour at BDL, Kanchanbagh. 
Shri S. Piramanayagam, Director (Finance), Shri V Gurudatta Prasad, Director (Production), 
Dr NK Raju,ED(P&A) and Smt. Letha, GM (Inver) and others were present. The programme was coordinated by 
Smt D. Nirmala Kumari, DGM &Coordinator, WIPS. 
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22. PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES (PWD) as on 31 Mar 2016: 

The total number of Physically Challenged Employees as on 31 Mar 2016 was 102 and its percentage 
to total employees works out to 3.26%. 

-

Group-A 

Group-B 

Group-C 

Group-D 

Total 

HI 
-

3 

1 

17 

3 

24 

LD 
-

9 

4 

46 

5 

64 

VI 
-

2 

3 

6 

3 

14 

Total 
-

14 

8 

69 

11 

102 

HI- Hearing Impaired, LO.Locomotive Disability, VI-Visually Impaired. 

23. ANNUAL RETURN: 

In accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013, Company is required to attach extract of 

Annual Return for the year under report and the same is placed asAnnexure·I. 

24. ENVIRONMENT AND POLLUTION CONTROL: 

Your Company contributes in all respects to the environment by maintaining a clean and green 

environment. Effluent treatment plant, Sewage treatment plant, water conservation, tree plantation, 

planting of flower bearing trees and landscaping, utilizing treated effluent water etc; have been carried 

out. The Internal Committees periodically review status on various types of pollutions and take 

appropriate steps to reduce the pollution. All Units are having valid consent for operation obtained from 

Pollution Control Boards. 

Your Company has implemented green initiatives such as zero liquid discharge system, hazardous 

waste disposal system and further following initiatives were taken during the year for environmental 

protection. 
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WORLD ENVIRONMENT DAY· 2015 


Tree Plantation by ED(P &A) and senior officers for rehabilitation ofpeacocks at Kanchanbagh. 

i) Tree Plantation: 

20 nos. of teak wood trees have been planted by Kanchanbagh unit and 1075 nos. of other different 

types of saplings were planted by Bhanur unit on the occasion of World Environment Day-2015. 

ii) Testing Of Environmental Parameters: 

The environment parameters like ambient air quality, wastewater from sewage treatment plant and 

effluent treatment plant, air quality of diesel generator set and Venturi scrubber are tested at 

Kanchanbagh, Bhanur and Vizag Units through certified agency and results are within the prescribed 

limits of laid down by Pollution Control Board. 

25. QUALITY: 

Your Company manufactures products which are single shot in nature. These products require stringent 

Quality standards and high degree of reliability. In pursuit of this objective, your Company has been 

adopting International Quality Management system practices by way of obtaining ISO certification for 

the last 20 years. Currently CP-IGMP, ITD, Electronics Division and D &E divisions have been certified to 

ISO 9001 :2008 Quality Management System standard. MILAN Division has been certified to 

Aerospace standard i.e. AS 91 00 C, released by International Aerospace Quality Group (IAQG). 

Electrical measured values have traceability to National or International standards which were achieved 

through calibrating the Electronics equipment in ISO/IEC 17025:2005 (NABL) accredited Labs of Milan 

Division and Bhanur Unit (BU). 
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Your Company is planning to upgrade to AS 91 OOC standard for AKASH division in the next financial 

year. 

During the year under report, your Company has introduced IAQG requirements in Bhanur Unit by 

implementing AS 9100 C Aerospace Quality Management system and got certified in the month of 

Dec 2015 by NVT Quality Certification, Bengaluru. The Certificate is valid from 10 Dec 2015 to 

9 Dec 2018. 

In case of all ISO/AS certified divisions, regular audits by external agencies are conducted. Customer 

satisfaction is being measured for all major products manufactured in the respective divisions. 

Your Company is continuously striving to improve customer satisfaction through customer meets and 

interaction with users. Corrective actions are taken wherever necessary for improvement. 

AS 9100C (AQMS) CERTIFICATION FOR BHANUR UNIT (BU) 

AS 9 7OOC Certificate has been handed over by Shri. S. Raghunathan of M/s NVT Quality 
Certification Pvt. Ltd., Bengaluru to Shri.N.P.Diwakar, ED (BU) in the presence of Senior 
Executives ofBhanur Unit at a function organized in Feb 20 76. 

26 EXPORTS: 

Your Company has not executed any appreciable Export Orders during the year 2015-16. For 

achieving exports, your Company is having regular interaction with the overseas customers. Offset 

implementation also offers a major opportunity to achieve our export targets. Your Company is 

interacting with aero-space majors in Europe and Russia to exploit opportunities arising out of offsets. 
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27. 	INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY: 

Your Company had put in place all required internal controls and systems to meet the canons of financial 

propriety. External audit firms are appointed to ensure their adequacy and report thereon. 

A detailed analysis of reports of Internal Audit Firms as well as reports of Internal Audit Department of 

your Company are placed before the Audit Committee for its review and advice. The adequacy of 

internal control procedures are reviewed and reported by Statutory Auditors in their Audit Report. Your 

Company being a Government Company is subject to Government Audit also. 

28. 	OFFICIAL LANGUAGE (OL) IMPLEMENTATION: 

28. 1 The provision of OL Act-1963 (as amended in 1967) & Rules thereunder are implemented properly. 

OLIC Meetings are held quarterly under the Chairmanship of CMD and similarly the Quarterly progress 

reports on use of OL are sent in time to authorities concerned. 

28.2 	 Under the OL Act, 1963 and the Presidential Orders thereon, the papers laid before the Parliament, 

Annual Report of the Company, MoU with MoD and brief of the Company along with presentations for 

various delegations and Parliamentary Committees were prepared in bilingual form and submitted 

accordingly. 

28.3 	Department of Official Language organized Southern Region Rajbhasha Conference of twin cites at 

Kochi on 19 February, 2016. On this occasion the TOLIC (U) was awarded Rajbhasha Kirthi Puraskar 

for best Implementation of OL in 'Cit region (Third Place). 

28.4 	On the eve of Vigilance Awareness Week, National Safety Week, Fire Safety Week, Environment Day 

and observance of Quami Ekata Diwas in the Company, various competitions were conducted in Hindi, 

English and Telugu to involve more and more employees of the organization and bring awareness on 

these subjects among them. 

28.5 The Website of the Company prepared in Hindi was updated from time to time in compliance with the 

directives from Govt. of India. 

28.6 	Hyderabad being the headquarters of TOLIC, the regular half yearly meetings consisting 49 PSUs of 

twin cities were organized under the Chairmanship of CMD, BDL and the decision taken therein were 

implemented at twin cities level. 

28.7 	With an objective to promote and propagate Hindi and inculcate the habit of reading Hindi among the 

Officers and Employees of the Company, various Hindi Magazines and News Papers are subscribed 

regularly. Besides this, popular Hindi books on all subjects are also purchased annually with the same 

objective as per the directives of DOL. 
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OL IMPLEMENTAION 


Hindi Diwas and Hasya Kavisammelan organized on 74 Sep 20 75. 

29. 	TECHNOLOGICAL CONSERVATION & RENEWABLE ENERGY 
DEVELOPMENT: 

Technology Conservation 

29. 1 Your Company has taken up indigenization which encompasses various nascent technologies like Thin 

Film Hybrid Technologies, manufacturing of HMX-based explosive compositions and optical devices 

like Photo Diodes, Lens and Filters etc., 

29.2 The indigenization programme covered uncommon components which are not part of Technology 

transfer from OEM. The equivalent indigenous materials were indentified and processed indigenously. 

The evaluation process was concluded successfully validating all the sub-systems of one of the ATGMs 

made from these Indigenous parts. This reduces the dependence on OEM and also brings down 

production cost of missiles. 

Renewable Energy Development 

29.3 	Sustainable development has become the national priority to channelize the development process in an 

environment friendly way with the optimum utilization of available natural resources. In its relentless 

pursuit of implementing sustainable development practices, your Company has unleashed various 

programmes to conserve energy thus promoting energy efficiency. 

29.4 	Solar energy is one of the most important renewable energy sources, which has been gaining increased 

attention in the recent past. Solar energy is clean and free of emissions, which is great for environment, 

as it does not produce pollutants or byproducts harmful to the Nature. 
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29.5 	 In view of its importance, during the year 2015-16, your Company established Grid connected Solar 

Photo Voltaic (PV) Roof Top Power Plants with an estimated Payback period of around 6-7 years at the 

following locations: 

• 	 l OOKWp Grid connected Solar PV Power Plant commissioned on the Roof Top of Main Canteen 

building atKanchanbagh unit and it is in operation from December 2015. 

• 	 Another l OOKWp Grid connected Solar PV Power Plant commissioned on the Roof Top of D&E 

building atKanchanbagh Unit and it is in operation from Feb2016. 

Over a period of 25 years, each l OOKWp Solar system will offset the carbon footprint by 80 tons of 

C02 which is effectively equivalent to planting l 05 acres of forest. 

29.6 Further, your Company under Green Energy commitment to Hon'ble Prime Minister of India committed to 

set up 25 MW Grid connected Solar PV power plants in the units. Initially installation of 5 MW Grid 

connected Solar Power plant at Bhanur unit is in progress which will be operational from March 2017. 

The generated solar power will be connected to Telangana state electrical power grid at Nandigama 

sub-station. 

30. 	VIGILANCE: 

30. l On 26 Oct 2015, AVM NB Singh, AVSM, VSM (Retd.), Director (Technical) of BDL administrated 

Vigilance Pledge in Corporate Office and the same was telecast live to other Units of the Company. Shri 

K.R.Nandan, IPS (Retd.), Vigilance Commissioner, Telangana State inaugurated Vigilance Awareness 

Week Celebrations 2015 as Chief Guest. The theme of the year was "Preventive Vigilance as a tool of 

Good Governance". 

30.2 On 31 Oct2015, Chairman and Managing Director released a booklet of 1Dos1 and 'Don'ts' prepared 

by Vigilance Department. The booklet consists of various important points viewed from Vigilance angle. 

30.3 The main focus of the Vigilance Department has been preventive/ proactive vigilance. Keeping this in 

view, the activities of this Department clearly indicate progressive change in focus of activities taken 

up/reported upon to the Management. 

30.4 System improvement suggestions were given by Vigilance Department to the Management on areas 

like Recruitment and Absorption of Management Trainees, Resignation, Constitution of Technical Audit 

Committee, Departmental Promotions, Absorption of Foreign visits, Merit Awards to Employees, during 

the year under report. Systemic improvement suggestions were given while according vigilance 

clearance to Executives who are deputed abroad on official v isits. Accordingly Management issued 

guidelines on deputing employees for foreign visits for strict compliance. 
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Vigilance Awareness Week was observed at BDL from 26 • 31 October, 2015. 

Shri KR Nandan, JPS (Retd), Vigilance Commissioner, Government of Telangana addressing 
the employees on the eve ofinauguration ofVigilance Awareness Week at BDL. 

31. 	CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSBILITY AND SUSTAINABILITY 
DEVELOPMENT: 

31.1 	 In terms of DPE Guidelines on MoU and Section 135 of Companies Act, 2013, the Corporate Social 
Responsibility & Sustainability Committee (CSR & SD) has been constituted to examine proposals for 

approval of CSR & SD plan and review implementation/execution of plan and steering CSR & SD 
agenda of the Company. 

As on 31 Mar, 2016 the CSR & SD Committee consists of the following Members: 

a) Lt Gen. (Retd.) Anil Chait 
Independent Director 

Chairman 

b) AVMNBSingh 
Director (Technical) 

Member 

c) Shri S Piramanayagam Member 
Director (Finance) 

31 .2 Board of Directors of your Company has approved a "Policy on Corporate Social Responsibility and 
Sustainability" to ensure commitment at all levels in the organization to operate Company's business in 
an economically, socially and environmentally responsible and sustainable manner, while recognizing 
interests of all stakeholders. The CSR and SD activities are monitored periodically by the Committee and 
an annual report on CSR and SD activities undertaken during the year 2015-16 is enclosed at 

Annexure·ll. 

31.3 	 In accordance with provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 the Company needs to spend in every 
financial year, at least 2% of average net profits of the Company made during the three 
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immediate preceding financial years towards CSR activities. The below Board Level Committee at 
Company level under the Chairmanship of Executive Director (P&A) closely monitors the progress of 
these activities taken up by the Company and review meetings were conducted periodically. During the 
year 2015-16, your Company spent an amount of fl 1.27 Crore on CSR activities as against the 
requirement of fl 0.28 Crore as per the Companies Act, 2013. 

31.4 	CSR activities being undertaken are placed on Company's Web-linkhttp://www.bdl-india.com 

32. 	AUDIT COMMlmE: 

An Audit Committee is in place as a part of good Corporate Governance. Six meetings have been held 
during the year 2015-16 to review internal control systems and their adequacy, including coverage of 
Audit Functions. Details of composition, terms of reference etc., ore covered in Report on Corporate 
Governance attached to this report (Annexure·IV). 

33. 	AUDITORS: 

M/s.S.R.Mohan & Co., Chartered Accountants, Hyderabad were appointed as Statutory Auditors of the 
Company for the financial Year 2015-16 by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India. The Auditors 
have audited the Accounts and their Report is placed as a part of Annual Report. 

34. 	COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER &AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA 

The Comments of Comptroller and Auditor General of India (C&AG) under Section 143 [5) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 on the accounts of the Company for the year ended 31 Mar 2016 are placed 
nextto Statutory Auditors' Report. 

35. 	COST AUDITORS 

Your Company appointed M/s DZR & Co., Cost Accounts, Hyderabad as Cost Auditors for the 
financial year 2015-16 in terms of Section 148 of Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies 
(Cost Records and Audit) Rules 2014. 

36. 	CEO I CFO CERTIFICATION: 

As per the requirements of DPE Guidelines, the CEO/CFO certificate has been obtained and placed 
before the Audit Committee and the Board. 

37. 	CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: 

37.1 	 Corporate Governance is about application of best management practices, compliance of laws and 
adherence to ethical standards to achieve Company's objective of enhancing stakeholders' value and 
discharge ofsocial responsibility. 

37.2 The Company has a well established, transparent and Fair administrative set up to provide for 
professionalism and accountability. 
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37.3 	As per the guidelines on Corporate Governance for CPSEs issued by DPE vide its OM No. 18 [8)/2005-

GM, dated 14 May 2010, the Management Discussion and Analysis Report (Annexure·lll), Report 

on Corporate Governance (Annexure·IV) along with Certificate on compliance of conditions on 

Corporate Governance from a Practising Company Secretary (Annexure-V) as required under the 
said guidelines are attached to this report. 

37.4 	Quarterly and Yearly compliance reports on Corporate Governance are being forwarded to MoD in the 

prescribed format. 

38. 	RISKMANAGEMENT: 

38. 1 DPE guidelines on Corporate Governance for CPSEs - 2010 require that the Board of the Company 

should ensure integration and alignment of Risk Management Systems with Corporate and operational 
objectives and also that risk management is undertaken as a part of normal business practice and not as 
a separate task set at times. 

38.2 	 In line with the above guidelines, your Company has framed Risk Management Policy of the Company 
which is applicable to all levels and all Units of the Company. One of the objectives of Risk Management 
Policy is to ensure that all current and future risk exposures of the Company are identified, assessed, 

quantified, appropriately mitigated and managed. 

38.3 Divisional Level Committees have been formed to assess current status of Risk and identify measures to 
mitigate risks and also to evaluate mitigation measures so identified. Periodical Review meetings are taking 

place and a report being placed before the Board once in every Six months. 

39. 	DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT 
WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013: 

In line with the provisions contained under "The Sexual Harassment of Women at the workplace 

[Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013 your Company has put in place "Anti Sexual 
Harassment Policy" in line with the requirements of the above Act. During the year 2015-16, your 
Company has not received any Sexual harassment complaints. 

40. 	COMPLIANCE UNDER THE RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT, 2005 

The information required to be provided to citizens under Section 4[1 )[b) of Right to Information Act, 
2005 is placed on Company's Website www.bdl-india.com. It contains general information of the 

Company, functions, powers and duties of employees/officers, decision making process, rules, 
regulations, manuals and records held by the Company, directory of the Company's Officers, pay 

scales of officers/ employees and procedure for seeking information and inspection of records. The 

Company has nominated a Central Public Information Officer at DGM level to attend to queries and 
appeals. Further, during the year 2015-16 the Company received 102 applications/queries and the 

same were disposed off. 
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Annexure-1 

FORM No. MGT - 9 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 

AS ON THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31 MAR 2016 


[Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12 (1) of the Companies 

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 


I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS: 

i) Corporate Identification Number (CIN) U24292TG 1970GOIOO 1 353 

ii) Registration Date 16JUL 1970 

iii) Name of the Company BHARAT DYNAMICS LIMITED 

iv) Category/ Sub-Category of the Company Miniratna Category-1 

v) Address of the registered office and Kanchanbagh, Hyderabad. 
Contact details 


vi) Whether Listed Company NO 


vii) Name, Address and Contact details of Not Applicable. 

Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any 

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTMTIES OF THE COMPANY: 

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the Company 
shall be stated: 

SI. No. Name and Description of NIC Code of the % to total turnover 
main products/ services product/service of the Company 

- - ,_ -

Disclosure of the information exempted as per MCA notification No. Nil Dated 05 Jun 2015. 

Ill. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE CMPANIES 

%ofHolding/Name and Address Applicable
CIN/GLNSI. No. Subsidiary/ shareof the Company SectionAssociate held 

,_ 
~ -

- NIL­
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATIERN 
(Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity) 

i) Category - wise Share Holding 

Category of 
Shareholden 

No. of Shares held at the 
beginning of the year 

No. of Shares held at the 
end of the year 

% 
Change 
during 

the year 

-

15%* 

-

-

-

-

15%* 

A. Promoters 

1) Indian 

a) Individual/HUF 

b) Central Govt. 

c) State Govt. (s) 

d) Bodies Corp. 

e) Banks/Fl 

ij Anyother 

Sub-total A (1 ): 

Demat 

1 ~ 

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

Physical Total 

-

1150000 

-

-

-

-

1150000 

%of 
Total 

Shares 

-

100% 

-

-

-

-

100% 

Demat 

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

Physical 

-

-

977500 

-

-

-

-

977500 

Total 
,_ 

-

977500 

-

-

-

-

977500 

%of 
Total 

Shares 

-

100% 

-

-

-

-

100% 

-

1150000 

-

-

-

-

1150000 

2)Foreign 

a) NRls- Individuals 

b) Other-Individuals 

c) Bodies Corp. 

d) Banks/Fl 

e) Anyother ... 

Sub-total A (2) : 

-

-
-

-

-
-

-

-
-

-

-
-

-

-
-

-

-
-

-

-
-

-

-
-

-

-
-

-

-
-

-

-
-

-

-
-

-

-
-

-

-
-

-

-
-

-

-
-

-

-
-

-

-
-

Total Share 

holding of 

Promoter (A)= 

(A) (1) +(A) (2) 

- 1150000 1150000 100% - 977500 977500 100% 15%* 
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Category of No. of Shares held at the No. of Shares held at the % 
Shareholden beginning of the year end of the year Change 

%of %of during
DematDemat Physical Total Physical Total Total Total the year

Shares Shares 
,_ ,_ -

I.Public Shareholding 
-­

1.lnstitutions 
- - - - - - - - -a) Mutual Funds 

b) Banks/Fl - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - -c) Central Govt. 

- - - - - - - - -d) State Govt (s) 

e) Venture Capital Funds - - - - - - - - -
ij Insurance Companies - - - - - - - - -
g) Flis - - - - - - - - -

h) Foreign Venture Capital - - - - - - - - -
i) Other (Specify) - - - - - - - - -

Sub-total (B)· ( 1 ) : - - - - - - - - -

2. Non-Institutions 

o) Bodies Corp. 

(ii Indian - - - - - - - - -

(iii Overseas - - - - - - - - -
b) Individuals 


i} Individuals 
 - - - - - - - - -
Shareholders holding 

nominal share capital 

upto Rs 1 Lakh 

- - - - - - - - -ii} Individual Shore holders 

holding nominal share 

capital in excess of Rs. 1 Lakh 

- - - - - - - - -c) Other (Specify) 
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Category of 
Shareholders 

No. of Shares held at the 
beginning of the year 

No. of Shares held at the 
end of the year 

% 
Change 

Sub-total B (2): 

Demat 
-

Physical Total 
~ -

%of 
Total 

Shares 
Demat 

-

Physical Total 
1 ~ 

%of 
Total 

Shares 

during 
the year 

-

Total Public 
Shareholding 

(B) = (B) (1) + (B) (2) 
- - - - - - - - -

C. Shares held by
Custodian for GDRs 
&ADRs 

- - - - - - - - -

r,rand ~otalA+B+C 
- 1150000 115000C 100% - 977500 977500 100% 15%* 

* Due to Buyback 

(ii) Shareholding of Promoters 

SI. 
No. 

Shareholders 
Name 

Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year 

(01Apr2015) 
-

Shareholding at the 
end of the year 

(31 Mar 2016) 

% of total %of Shares % of total % of Shares 
No.of 
Shares 

shares 
of the 

Company 

Pledged/ 
encumbered 

to total shares 

No. of 
Shares 

shares 
of the 

Company 

Pledged/ 
encumbered 

to total shares 

l President of India 1150000 100% - 977500 100% -

(iii) Change in Promoters' Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change) 

51. 
No. 

Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year Date 

Increase/ 
(Decrease) 
in share 
holding 

Reasons 
Cumulative Shareholding 

during the JICI' 

No.of 
shares 

%of tolal 
shares of 

the Company 

No.of 
shanu 

%of talal 
shares of 

the Company 
-

President of India 

At the beginning 
of the year 

At the end of the year 

1150000 100% 01/04/2015 

29/03/2016 

31/03/2016 

-

(172500) 

-

-

Buyback.* 

-

1150000 

977500 

977500 

100% 

100% 

100% 

During the year the Company bought back. 172500 fully paid Equity Share of~ 1000 each at a price of ~ 11528 per 
share in compliance with the letter No.H-62012/2/2016-D (BDL), dated 28 Jan, 2016 received from the 
Ministry of Defence. 
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(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (otherthan Directors, Promoters 
and Holders ofGDRs and ADRs): 

SI. 
No. 

For Each the Top 10 
Shareholders 

Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year 

% of total
No.of shares of the
shares Company 

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year 

% of totalNo. of 
shares of theshares 

Company 

At the beginning of the year 

Date wise Increase/ Decrease in Promoters 
Shareholding during the year specifying 
the reasons for increase/decrease 
(e.g. allotment/transfer/bonus/ sweat 
equity etc) : 

At the end of the year (or on the date 
of separation, if separated during 
the year) 

(v) Shareholding of Directors and KeyManagerial Personnel: 

SI. For Each the Top 10 
No. Shareholders 

,_ 

At the beginning of the year 

Date wise Increase/ Decrease in Promoters 
Shareholding during the year specifying 
the reasons for increase/decrease 
(e.g. allotment/transfer/bonus/ sweat 
equity etc) : 

At the end of the year (or on the date 
of separation, if separated during 
the year) 

Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding 
beginning of the year during the year 

% of total % of totalNo. ofNo.of shares of the shares of thesharesshares Company Company 

- / 
~\e 

};:C6 

/~~ 
~~ 
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M INDEBTEDNESS 

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not 
due for payment (Amt. in ~) 

Indebtedness at the 
beginning of the 
financial year 

i) Principal Amount 

ii) Interest due but not 
paid 

iii) Interest accrued but 
not due 

Total ( i + ii + iii) 

Change in 
Indebtedness during 
the financial year 

• Addition 
• Reduction 

Net Change 

Indebtedness at the 
end of the financial 
year 

i) Principal Amount 

ii) Interest due but not 
paid 

iii) Interest accrued but 
not due 

Total ( i + ii + iii) 

Secured 
Loans 

excluding 
deposits 

Unsecured 
Loans 

Deposits Total 
Indebtedness 
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(VI) 	 REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL 
PERSONNEL 

A. 	 Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole Time Directors and/or Manager: 

Amt. in~ 

Name of MD/Wl'D/Manager 
Particulars Total SI. V Gurudatta PrasadVUd~a SPiramanayagam AVM NBSinghRemuneration Amount No. Director (Prod)Bhaskar Director (Fin}Diredor (Tech)CMD (w.e.f.10/09/2015) 

1~ 

l Gross Salary 

a) Salary as per 27,49,629 27,02,208 21 ,47,928 14,17,156 90, 16,921 
provisions contained 

in section 17(1) of 

the Income-tax Act, 

1961. 

3,31,639 8,400 8,400 29,378 3,77,817 
u/s 17(2) Income Tax 
Act, 1961 

b) Value of perquisites 

c) Profits in lieu of 
salary under Section - - - - -
17(3) Income Tax Act, 

1961 


2. Stock Option - - - - -

- - - - -Sweat Equity 3. 

4. Commission 
- - - - -• as % of Profit 

- others, specify 

- - - - -Others, please specify 5. 

30,81,268 27, l 0,608 21,56,328 14,46,534 93,94,738Total (A) 
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B. Remuneration to other Directors: 
{Amt. in~) 

51. 
No. 

1. 

2. 

Particulars 

Remuneration 


Independent Directors 

. Fee for attending Board 
Committee Meetings 

Commission 
. Others, Please specify 

Total (l) 

Other Non-Executive Directors 

. Fee for attending Board 
Committee Meetings 

. Commission 

Others, please specify 

Total (2) 


Total (B) "' (1 +2) 


Total Managerial Remuneration 

(A+B) 


Overall ceiling as per the Act 


Name of the Directors Total 

Smt.Sushamo V Dabak Prof. Ajay Pandey Lt.Gen.Anil Chait 
Amount 

(w.e.f 01/ 12/2015l [w.e.f Ol/ 12/2015l (w.e.f07/01/ 2016l 

80000 40000 90000 210000 

80000 40000 90000 210000 

NIL NIL NIL 

Nil Nil Nil -
210000 


9604738 


Not Applicable 
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C. Remuneration To Key Managerial Personnel Other than MD/Manager/WTD 

(Amt. in~) 

SI. Particulars 
Key Managerial 

Personnel 
No. Remuneration Company Secretary 

(w.e.f 01/08/2015) 

988401 

-

-

1. Gross Salary 

a) Salary as per provisions contained 17 (l) 
of the Income-Tax Act, 196 l 

b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income Tax Act, 196 l 

c) Profit in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income Tax 

2 . Stock Option -

3 . Sweat Equity -

4. Commission as% of profit -

5. Others, please specify 

Total 

-

988401 
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(VII). PENALTIES/ PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: 

Type 

Section 
of the 

Companies 
ACT 

Brief 
Description 

Details Of PenaltyI 
Punishment 

Compounding 
Fees Imposed 

Authority 
(RD/NCLT/ 

COURT] 

Appeal Made 
lfAny 

(give details) 

A.COMPANY 

Penalty 

Punishment 

Compounding 

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

B. DIRECTORS 

Penalty 

Punishment 

Compounding 

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT 

Penalty 

Punishment 

Compounding 

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-
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Annexure-11 

ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY & 
SUSTAINABILITY ACTIVITIES 

{Rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014} 

a) Briefoutline of the CompanyCSR &SD Policy 

The Company formulated CSR & SD Policy in alignment with Mission of the Company to continue to 

enhance the quality of life of less privileged in our society by providing infrastructure and to be a credible 

and transparent organization striving for the eradication of poverty and maintain ecological balance. 

In order to pursue this mission, the Company has set the objectives as under: 

• 	 Identify & focus education as a priority and take up suitable interventions for betterment of 

educational facilities at village level. 

• 	 Concentrate on health, hygiene and environmental up-gradation to make village life clean and 

hygienic. 

• 	 Educate and encourage village youth to take up self employment for livelihood. 

• 	 To provide support and participate in Government efforts in social, economic and environmental 

developmentof the less privileged. 

• 	 Adopting eco-friendly technology in conserving energy 

• 	 Recycling of waste water by using state of art technology and using treated water for Non potable 

uses. 

• 	 Construction of rain water harvesting pits for improving the water table. 

• 	 Adopting innovative methods in utilizing renewable energy sources. 

• 	 Increasing green cover in and around BDL Campus to reduce the ambient temperature and 

improving the soil quality. 

Further, CSR & SD Policy may be accessed on the website www.bdl-india.com The details of the 

projects/programmes are also listed in the said website. 

b) 	 CompositionofCSRCommitteeason31 Mar,2016 

i) Lt.Gen.(Retd) Anil Chait Chairman 

ii) AVM NB Singh, AVSM, VSM (Retd.) Member 


iii) Shri.S.Piramanayagam Member 


c) Average Net Profitof the Companyfor last three financial years: 


The Average net profits of the Company for the last three financial years is f 51395 Lakh 
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d) Prescribed CSR Expenditure: 

The prescribed CSR Expenditure i.e. 2% ofthe amount in the item No.(c) above is ~ 1027.89 Lakh 

e) DetailsofCSRspentduring2015·16 

a) Total Amount to bespentforthefinancialyear ~ l 027.89 Lakh 

b) Amount unspent, ifany Nil 

c) Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year is detailed below: 

CSR ACTIVITIES UNDERTAKEN DURING THE FY 2015-16 

(Format prescribed under Rule 8 of the Companies (CSR Policy) Rule 2014) 


(t Lakh) 

SI. 
No 

CSR Project or 
activity 
identified 

Sector in 
which the 
project is 
covered 

Projects or programmes 

Amount 
ouday 

(Budget) 
project or 
program­

mes 

Amount Spent on 
Projects/ 

programmes 

Cumulative 
Expenditure 
upto the 
reporting 
period 

Amount 
spent: 

Direct or 
through 

implementing 
agency 

Local area 
or 

other area 

Specify the 
State and 

District where 
projects or 

programs was 
undertaken 

Direct 
expenditu 
re on the 
project or 
programs 

Overhe 
ads 

l 
Mid-Day Meal at 

Patancheru & 
Vizag 

Education Local 

Patancheru, 
Medak Dist, TG 
State & Vizag 

in AP State 

112.50 105.52 NIL 105.52 
Akshaya 

Patra 
Foundation 

2 
Health Care at 

Nalgonda 
Health Others 

Nalgonda 
Dist.in TG State 

24.02 16.39 NIL 16.39 
HelpAge 

India 

3 
Health Care at 

Vizag 
Health Local 

Narsipatnam, 
Vizag, AP 

33.84 9.71 NIL 9.71 
HelpAge 

India 

4 
Safe Drinking 

Water 
Rural 

Development Others 
Nalgonda 

Dist.in TG State 
5.40 4.50 NIL 4.50 

Naandi 
Foundation 

5 &SAGU .do- Local 
Medak Dist., 

TG State 
36.44 30.00 NIL 30.00 

lllT 
!Hyderabad) 

6 
2 Cluster of 
Bio-Toilets 

Sustainability Others 
Bhubaneswar 
Dist. Odissa 

50.00 7.10 NIL 7.10 FICCI 
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7 

Construction of 
toilets in 

Govt.Schools in 
Telongano State 

&Andhra 
Pradesh State 

Education Local 

Medak, 
Nolgondo, 

Rongo Reddy 
Dist.in TG State 

and 
Vizag Dist. in 

AP 

438.87 371.61 NIL 
371 .61 

Hindustan 
Pre-fab Ltd., 
and SSA, 
Education 

Deptt. 
Govt.of TG 

&AP 

All weather ASHA Schools 

8 
Theorophy 

Machines to 
Armed 
forces 

Other 
run by Indian 

Army, 
350.00 350.00 NIL 350.00 Indian Army 

ASHA Schools New Delhi 

9 
Skill 

Development 
Programme 

Education Other 
Amravati 
District in 

Maharashtra 
200.00 2.19 NIL 2.19 

Ordnance 
Factory, 

Ambojori, 
Nagpur 

200 KW Grid Konchonbogh 
10 Tied Solar Sustainability Local Complex, 190.00 122.95 NIL 122.95 Direct 

Power Plant Hyderabad 

11 
Industrial 
RO Plant 

Sustainability 
Local 

Konchonbogh 
Complex, 

Hyderabad 
130.00 101.89 NIL 101 .89 Direct 

12 
Sustainability 
activities on 

Energy Savings 

Sustainability 
Local 

Kanchanbagh 
Complex, 

Hyderabad 
20.00 1.67 NIL 1.67 Direct 

GRAND TOTAL 1591.07* 1123.53 NIL 1123.53 

*Note: -This is on Estimated Project Cost for which approval was token from the Boord. It may be noted that under the provisions of 

Act the Company hos to spend '{1027.89 lolch for CSR activities (i.e.2% of the Avg.Net profits for the last three years) for 

the year 2015-16, however the Company hos spent '{1123.53 lolc.h (plus'{ 3 .22 lalc.h towards impact assessment) and 

hence there is no shortfall and non compliance in this regard. 
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f) 	 In case the Company has failed to spend the two percent of the Average Net profit of the last three 

financial years or any part thereof, the Company shall provide the reasons for not spending the amount 
in its Board Report: 

NIL 

g) 	 A responsibility statement of the CSR Committee that the implementation and monitoring of CSR Policy, is 

in compliance with CSR objectives and policy of the Company 

It is hereby stated that the implementation and monitoring of CSR Policy is in compliance with CSR 

objectives and policy of the Company 

V. UDAYA BHASKAR PROF. AJAY PANDEY 

Place: New Delhi Chairman and Managing Director Chairman of CSR &SD Committee 

Date : 10 Aug 2016 DIN: 06669311 DIN: 01292877 

MANAGEMENT TEAM 


Management Conference Meeting is being held monthly and attended by Functional Directors and 
Senior Executives ofthe Company under the chairmanship ofShri V Udaya Bhaskar, CMD. 
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Annexure-111 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSIONS AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

1. INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENT: 

Bharat Dynamics Limited (BDL), a Government of India Enterprise under the Ministry of Defence was 

established in Hyderabad in the year 1970 to be a manufacturing base for guided missiles and allied 

defence equipment. 

BDL, a Miniratna Category- I Public Sector Enterprise, is amongst a few industries in the world having 

capabilities to produce state-of-the-art guided weapon systems. The Company is poised to enter new 

avenues of manufacturing, covering a wide range ofweapon systems such as Surface-to-Air Missiles, Air 

Defence Systems, Heavy Weight Torpedoes, Air-to-Air Missiles etc., making it a world-class defence 

equipment manufacturer. With the experience of over four decades in manufacturing and integration of 

missiles, BDL has also entered into the area of refurbishment and life extension of missiles. The major 

manufacturing divisions ofthe Company have ISO 900l : 2008 certification. 

Currently, BDL has three manufacturing units. The first unit is co-located with its Corporate Office at 

Hyderabad, the second one in Medak District of Telangana and the third unit, which is dedicated 

exclusively to the manufacture of underwater weapons, is atVisakhapatnam in Andhra Pradesh. 

As a partof the expansion plan, BDL is setting up two more units-one at Amravati District in Maharashtra 

and another one at lbrahimpatnam in Telangana. 

BDL has indigenously developed and test fired recently, an advanced Wireless Anti-Tank Missile with RF 

Guidance. BDL had earlier in Jan 2016, successfully test fired its first indigenously developed ATGM. 

With the successful completion of the developmental trials of these two new systems, BDL entered into the 

era of development of new generation short range missile systems both For moving and stationary land 

targets. 

The Company is having a healthy order book position of ~13721 Crore as on 31 Mar 2016. Based on 

the anticipated orders, the Company is well poised For an exponential growth. 

The Products of the Company being single shot devices, call for highest reliability. In pursuit of this 

objective, quality policies of the Company have been laid down. The quest for technological excellence 

has been the guiding principle of the organization and living up to the sobriquet, 'THE FORCE BEHIND 

PEACE'. 

2. FUTURE OUTLOOK: 

The Defence Industry in India is experiencing significant and progressive change with huge opportunities 

for growth . Company has a healthy order book position of around ~1372 l Crore as on 3 l Mar 2016 
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which will keep production line busy in the years ahead. Your Company has challenging times ahead 
with delivery commitments with respect to major ATGMs &SAM Projects. 

Based on the Order book position and anticipated orders, your Company is well poised for an 
exponential growth. Your Company is enhancing its existing capacities and also establishing new 

manufacturing facilities at multi-locations to meet the commitments in respect of orders on hand and those 
that are in pipeline. 

Consequent to the modernization programme launched by the Indian Armed Forces, the future outlook of 
the Company is looking bright. 

However, keeping in view of the Government Policies such as opening of FDI in Defence Sector etc., to 

encourage competition from all sectors in Defence Acquisition Programmes, your Company is aware that 
its Nominated Production Agency Status is being slowly transformed into that of a Competitive Bidder. 

With decades of experience under its belt, your Company is well positioned and geared up to face 
challenges in future. 

3. RISKS AND CONCERNS: 

i) Dependence on single source vendor developed by the designer. 

ii) Continued dependence on OEMs in respectofcertain projects. 

iii) Long gestation time in concluding contracts and getting orders. 

iv) Lengthy acquisition periods for the weapon systems byArmed forces. 

4. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY: 

The Company has put in place all required internal controls and systems to meet the canons of financial 
propriety. Appointment of External Audit Firms has been continued to ensure adequacy of Internal 

Control System and report thereon. Detailed analysis of the reports of Internal Audit Firm(s) as well as 

reports of Internal Audit Department of the Company are being placed before the Audit Committee for its 
review and advice. 
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5. 	 DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL 
PERFORMANCE: 

5.1 	 Performance oftheCompany in financial terms is summarized below: 

fin 	Crore % of Increase/
Particulars (Decrease)2014-15 2015-16 

,_ ,_ - - -

Value of Sales 2799.68 4163.58 48.72% 

Value of Production 2770.05 4299.84 55.23% 

Profit Before Tax 614.19 850.26 38.44% 

Profit After Tax 418.57 563.24 34.56% 

Value Added 914.95 1679.54 83.57% 

5.2 Following data reflects the financial position of the Company: 

fin 	Crore % of Increase/
Particulars (Decrease)2014-15 2015-16 ,_

~ ~ ~ 

Gross Block 940.04 1175.55 25.05% 

Depreciation Reserve 546.18 592.25 8.43% 

Net Block. 393.86 583.30 48.09% 

Working Capital 2740.34* 1996.94 (27.13)% 

Capital Employed 3134.20* 2580.24 (17.67)% 

Net Worth 1533.37 1652.23 7.76% 

*regrouped figures 
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6. 	 MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN RESOURCES, INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS 
FRONT, INCLUDING NUMBER OF PERSONS EMPLOYED: 

6. l . l Total manpower strength of the Company as on 31st Mar2016 is as under: 

Particulars Non·Executives Executives Total 
- - -

Male 2031 766 2797 

Female 238 97 335 

Total 2269 863 3132 

Previous Year 2303 880 3183 

6. l .2 The Company intensified focus on training and developmentof manpower.Training and development at 

middle management levels were in focus during the year. Apart from regular Training Programmes, your 

Company organized Management Development programmes, Executive Development Programmes, 

Advanced Management Programme, IPMA Level 'D' Certification Programme, Project Management 

Professional (PMP) Programme for the development of various skills of the Executives during the year. 

6.2 	 Industrial Relations 

The Company continues to enjoy cordial and harmonious Industrial Relations with the cooperation and 

support of all sections of employees viz. Recognized Trade Union, Associations such as SC, ST, OBC and 

Officers Association. Statutory and Non Statutory Committees such as Works Committee, Safety 
Committee and Welfare Committee are contributing to work place discipline. 

7. 	 ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AND CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGICAL 
CONSERVATION AND RENEWABLE ENERGY DEVELOPMENTS: 

Your Company contributes in all respects to the environment by maintaining a clean and green 

environment. Effluent treatment plant, Sewage treatment plant, water conservation, tree plantation, 
planting of flower bearing trees and landscaping, utilizing treated effluent water etc; have been carried 

out. The Internal Committees periodically reviewing the status on various types of pollutions and take 

appropriate steps to reduce the pollution. All the Units are having valid consent for operation obtained 
from Pollution Control Boards. 

Your Company has implemented green initiatives such as zero liquid discharge system, hazardous waste 

disposal system and further various initiatives were being taken during the year for environmental 
protection. 
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Sustainable development has become the national priority to channelize the development process in an 

environment friendly way with the optimum utilization of available natural resources. In its relentless 
pursuit of implementing sustainable development practices, your Company has unleashed various 

programmes to conserve energy thus promoting energy efficiency. 

Solar energy is one of the most important renewable energy sources, which has been gaining increased 
attention in the recent past. Solar energy is clean and free of emissions, which is great for the 

environment, as it does not produce pollutants or byproducts harmful to the Nature. 

In view of its importance, during the year 2015-16, your Company established Grid connected Solar 
Photo Voltaic (PY) Roof Top Power Plants with an estimated Payback period of around 6-7 years at its 
factory units. 

Further your Company under Green Energy commitment to Hon 1ble Prime Minister of India committed to 
set up 25 MW Grid connected Solar PY power plants in the units. Initially installation of 5 MW Grid 
connected Solar Power plant at Bhanur unit through M/s. Solar Energy Corporation of India is in 

progress, which will be operational from March 2017. The generated solar power will be connected to 
Telangana state electrical power grid at Nandigama sub-station. 

8. FOREIGN EXCHNAGE CONSERVATION 

The Company is striving constantly to conserve foreign exchange by reducing import of components and 

subsystems from OEMs by increasing indigenous content in the assembly of final products. 
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Annexure - IV 

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

1. COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: 

l. l Philosophy of the Company in respect of Corporate Governance is to ensure transparency in all its 

operations, make appropriate disclosures, comply with the laws, maintain ethical standards and take 

care of the interest of all the stakeholders. 

l .2 In keeping with its professional approach, the Company is implementing the precepts of 

Corporate Governance in letter and spirit. 

l .3 The Companis activities are monitored by several external agencies like Statutory Auditors, 

Comptroller and Auditor General of India, Central Vigilance Commission, Ministry of Defence 

(Departmentof Defence Production), etc. 

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 

2. 1 Composition and Category of Directors:­

2. 1.1 The strength of the Board of BDL shall not be less than 2 and not more than 15 under the provisions of 

Articles of Association of the Company as amended from time to time. The Directors shall not be 

required to hold any qualification shares. 

2. 1.2 The composition of the Board of Directors of the Company had been restructured by the Government of 

India with Eight members viz. Four Whole Time Directors, including Chairman and Managing Director, 

one Government Director and three Part-time Non-official Directors (Independent Directors) 

2. 1.3 Details of the Members of the Board as on 31 Mar, 2016 areas follows: 

A) Functional/Whole Time Directors 
-

Designation 

1l Shri.V.Udaya Bhaskar Chairman & Managing Director 

2) AVM NB Singh, AVSM,VSM (Retd) Director (Technical) 

3) Shri .S.Piramanayagam Director {Finance) 

4) Shri. V.Gurudatta Prasad Director (Production) 



--
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B) Part-Time Government Director 
-


Shri.Ashwani Kumar Mahajan 
 Government Director 


Addi.FA &JS 


-

C) Part-time Non-official Directors 
1) Smt.Sushama V Dabok Independent Director 


2) Prof Ajay Pandey 
 Independent Director 


3) Lt Gen (Retd.) Anil Chait. 
 Independent Director 

2.1 .4 The Company earlier hod Permanent Special Invitees on the Board of BDL and subsequently withdrawn 
the same in view of directions received from the Ministry of Defence vide its Notification No. 
8(80)/2015-D(Coord/DDP), Dt. 3 Mar 2016. Hence as on 31Mar2016 there were no Permanent 
Special Invitees on the Board of BDL. 

2.2 	 Meetings of the Board and Attendance thereof; Number of other Boards or Board 
Committees in which Director is a Memberor Chairperson 

2.2.1 	 During the year 2015-16, Eight (8) Board Meetings were held on 09 May 2015, 05 Jun 2015, 
27Jul 2015, 28 Sep 2015, 30 Nov 2015, 29Jan 2016, 05 Feb 2016 and 11Mar2016. The Board 
meets at least once in every three months and at least four such meetings shall be held every year. 
Required information is made available to the Board for its information/ decision making. 
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2 .2 .2 	 Details of attendance of the Directors at the Board Meetings, Annual General Meeting and the number 
of other Directorship/Committee Membership held by them during 2015-16 are furnished below: 

Directors Board Meetings 

No. of Board 
meetings No. ofduring Meetingsrespective attenclecltenure of 
Directors 

Altenclanee 
atlastAGM 

held on 
28 Sep2015 

No.of 
other 

clrectonhip1 
held 

Number of 
committee rnembenhip 

across all companies 

As As 
Chairman Member 

Functional Directors 

Shri V Udaya Bhaskar 8 7 Yes - 2 -
Chainnan &Managing Director 

AVM NB Singh 8 8 Yes - - 2 
Director (Technical) 

Shri S Piramanayagam 8 8 Yes - - 2 
Director (Finance) 

Shri V Gurudatta Prasad 5 5 Yes - - 1 
Director (Production) 
w.e.f 10 Sep 2015 

Note: On absence of CMD for the 229th Board Meeting held on 11 Mar 2016, AVM NB Singh, Director 
(Technical)) acted cs Chairmen for the said Meeting 

Government Directors 

Shri J Rema Krishna Rao, 3 3 - - - -
Joint Secretary (ES) 
(from 19 Nov 2014 to 
6 Aug 2015) 

Smt. Kusum Singh 4 4 - - - -
Joint Secretary (P&C) 
(from 23 Sep 2015 to 
3 Mar 2016) 

Shri RG Viswcnthcn 7 6 - - - -
Addi. FA & JS (DRDO) 
(from 15 Jun 2011 
to 3 Mar 2016) 
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Directors Board Meetings 

Attendance 
atlutAGM 

held on 
28Sep2015 

No.of 
other 

clrectonhips 
held 

Number of 
committee membership 
across al companies 

No. of Board 
meetings 
during 

respective 
tenure of 
Directors 

No. of 
Meetings 
attended 

As 
Chairman 

/u 
Member 

Government Directors 

Shri Ashwani Kumar Mahajan 
Addi. FA &JS. 
w.e.f. 3 Mar 2016. 

1 l - 1 - -

Independent Directors 

Smt.Sushama V Dabak 

w.e.f 1 Dec 2015 

Prof Ajay Pandey 

w.e.f 1 Dec 2015 

Lt Gen (Retd.) Anil Chait. 

w.e.f 7 Jan 2016 

3 

3 

3 

3 

l 

3 

-

-

-

-

3 

-

1 

1 

1 

1 

2 

2 

2.2.3 	 Leave of absence was granted to Directors in case of their inability to attend the meeting due to 
unavoidable reasons. 

2.2.4 	 No Director is a member in more then ten Committees or Chairman of more than five Committees 

across all companies in which he /she is a Director cs per the guidelines of DPE in this regard. 

3. COMMITIEES OF THE BOARD: 

3.1 	 The Company hes the following five (51 Committees of the Board functioning cs on 31"Mer2016: 

a) Aud it Committee 


b) Remuneration Committee 

cl Procurement Committee 
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d) HR Committee 

e) CSR & SD Committee. 


3.2 	 Minutes of the Meeting of the Committees are being placed before the Board meeting held immediately 
after the Committee meetings for noting by the Board. Decisions are being taken by the Committees by 
majority/ unanimity. 

4. 	 AUDIT COMMITIEE: 

4. 1 	 Brief Description of Terms of Reference 

4. 1. 1 The Role, Powers, areas of review of information etc., of the Audit Committee were revised as per the 
Guidelines on Corporate Governance for CPSEs issued by DPE vide OM No. 18(8)/2005-GM, dated 
14May20l 0. The terms of reference to the Audit Committee, interalia, include the following:­

i) 	 Oversight of the Company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial 
information to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible. 

ii) 	 Recommending to the Board, the fixation ofaudit fees. 

iii) 	 Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory 
auditors. 

iv) Reviewing with the Management, the annual financial statements before submission to the 
Board for approval. 

v) Reviewing with the Management, performance of internal auditors, and adequacy of the 
internal control systems. 

vi) 	 Discussion with internal auditors and/or auditors any significant findings and follow up 
thereon. 

vii) 	 Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of 
audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain anyarea ofconcern. 

viii) 	 To review the follow up action on the Audit observations of the C&AG Audit. 

4. 1 .2 Four Chartered Accountant firms hove been assigned the task to conduct Internal Audit ofspecific areas 
of operation of the Company to carry out Internal Audit for the year 2015-16 onwards. These are in 
addition to the Internal Audit Department of the Company. Audit Reports submitted by Chartered 
Accountant Firms were placed before the Audit Committee for its review. 
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4.2 Composition, Name ofMembers and Chairman: 

4.2.1 	 During the year the Company reconstituted the Committee. The composition of the Committee as on 

31Mar2016 is as under 

Smt.Sushama V Dabak Chairperson 


Independent Director 


ProfAjay Pandey Member 


Independent Director 


Lt Gen (Retd.) Anil Chait Member 


Independent Director 


AVMNBSingh Member 


Director (Technical) 


4.2.2 	 For Audit Committee Meetings, Functional Directors are invited as Permanent Special Invitees and 

representatives of Statutory Auditor and external Chartered Accountant Firms doing Internal Audit 

Work may attend by invitation. Company Secretary acts as the Secretary of the Audit Committee. 

4.2.3 	 During the year, Six (6) meetings of the Audit Committee were held on 24 Apr 2015, 27 Jul 2015, 

28 Sep 2015, 30 Nov 2015, 29Jan 2016 and 26 Mar 2016. The details of attendance of Members 

for the said Meetings are as follows: 

SI. No. Name of the Director 
No. of Meetings 
held during the 

tenure of the 
respective member 

No. of Meetings 
Attended 

Chairman: 

1. Shri J Rama Krishna Rao 

Joint Secretary (ES) 

Government Director 

(from 6 Feb 2015 to 21 Sep 2015) 

2 1 

2. Shri RG Vishwanathan 

Addi. FA & JS IDRDO) 

Government Director 

(From 21 Sep 2015 to 22 Jan 20161 

4 4 

3 . Smt Sushama V Dabak 

Independent Director 

(w.e.f 11 Jan 20161 

2 2 
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SI. No. Name of the Director No. of Meetings 
held during the 
tenure of the 

respective member 

No. of Meetings 
Attended 

Members 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

AVM NB Singh, 

Director [Technical) 

Shri V Gurudatta Prasad 

Director (Production) 

(From 21Sep 2015 to 22Jan 2016). 

Prof. Ajay Pandey 

Independent Director 

Lt Gen (Retd) Anil Chait 

Independent Director. 

6 

2 

2 

2 

5 

2 

2 

2 

5. REMUNERATION COMMITIEE: 

5. 1 During the year the Company reconstituted the Committee and the composition of the Committee as on 

31Mar2016 is as under: 

a) Prof. Ajay Pandey 

Independent Director Chairman 

b) Lt Gen (Retd.) Anil Chait 

Independent Director Member 

c) Smt. Sushama V Dobek 

Independent Director Member 

d) HeadP&A Secretary 
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5.2 	 During the year, two (2) meetings of the Remuneration Committee were held on 27 Jul 2015 and 

30 Nov 2015. The details of attendance of members for the said Meetings are cs follows: 

SI. No. Name of the Director No. of Meetings 
held during the 

tenure of the 
respective member 

No. of Meetings 
AHencled 

Chairman: 

1. Shri J Rama Krishna Rao, 
Joint Secretory (ES) 
Government Director 
!from 6 Feb 2015 to 31Jul2015) 

l l 

2. Shri RG Viswanthan, IA & AS 
Addi. FA & JS (DRDO) 
Government Director 
!From 6 Aug 2015 to 22 Jan 2016) 

2 2 

3. Prof Ajay Pandey 
Independent Director 
!w.e.f 11 Mar 2016) 

0 0 

Members: 

1. Shri S Piramanayagam 
Director (Finance) 
(from 6 Feb 2015 to 21 Sep 2015) 

1 l 

2. AVM NB Singh, 
Director (Technical) 
(from 21 Sep 2015 to 22 Jan 2016) 

1 l 

3. Shri V Gurudatta Prasad 
Director (Production) 
(w.e.f. 21 Sep 2015) 

1 l 

4. Lt Gen (Retd.) Anil Chait 
Independent Director 
lw.e.f 11 Mar 2016) 

0 0 

5 . Smt. Sushama V Dabak 
Independent Director 
(w.e.f 11 Mar 2016) 

0 0 
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5.3 	 Remuneration Policy /Details of Remuneration to All Directors: 

5.3.1 	 Being a Central Government Public Sector Enterprise, the appointment, tenure and remuneration of 

Directors are decided by the Government of India. The Government letter appointing the Chairman & 
Managing Director and other functional directors indicate the detailed terms and conditions of their 
appointment including the period of appointment, basic pay, scale of pay, dearness allowance etc., 

and it also indicates that in respect of other terms and conditions not covered in the letter, the relevant 

rules of the Company shall apply. 

5.3.2 	 Chairman and Managing Director and other Functional Directors are appointed by the Government 
initially for a period of 5 years from the date of appointment or upto the date of superannuation of the 

individual or until further orders of the Government, whichever is the earliest. Depending on the age 

and performance and on meeting other stipulated conditions the initial period is extendable for a 
further period upto 5 years or upto the date of superannuation, whichever is earlier. The part-time 

Government Directors are generally from the Administrative Ministry and their term is co-terminus with 

the term of respective position held by them in Government at the time of appointment on the 
Company1s Board. The Part-time Non-executive Directors (Independent Directors) are appointed for a 

period of 3 years. 

5.3.3 	 Details of remuneration ofWhole Time Directors paid during theyear2015-16 are given below: 

(Amt. int) 

SI. 
No 

Particulars of 
Remuneration 

Name of MD/WTD/Manager Total 
Amt 

VUdaya Bhaskar AVM NI Singh 5 Piramanayagam VGurudatta 
CMD Director (Tech) Director (Fin) Prasad 

Director (Prod) 
(w.e.f.10/09/2015) 

1 Gross Salary 

a) Salary as per 
provisions contained 
section 1711) of the 
Income ­ tax Act, 1961 . 

27,49,629 27,02,208 21,47,928 14,17,156 90,16,921 

b) Value of perquisites u/s 
17 (2) Income Tax Act, 
1961 

3,31,639 8,400 8,400 29,378 3,77,817 

c) Profits in lieu of salary 
under Section 17131 
Income Tax Act, 1961 

. . 

2. Stock Option . . 

3. Sweat Equity . . 

4. Commission 
-as %of Profit 
-others, specify 

. . 

5. Others, please specify . . 

Total (A) 30,81,268 27,10,608 21,56,328 14,46,534 93,94,738 
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5.5.4 Part-time Government Directors (Non-executive Directors) are not paid any remuneration. They are also 
not paid sitting fee for attending Board/Committee meetings. 

5.5.5 The Board at its meeting held on 22 Nov 2013 enhanced the sitting fees payable to the Independent 
Directors to t 20000 per sitting for attending the Board Meetings and retained the sitting fee of 
tl 0000 per sitting payable in respect of Board Level Committee Meetings. Details of sitting fee paid to 
the Independent Directors during year 2015-16 is given below: 

(Amt in~ 

Name 

Smt. Sushama V Dabak 
(w.e.f 1 Dec 20151 

Prof Ajay Pandey 
(w.e.f 1 Dec 20151 

Lt Gen (Retd.) Anil Chait, 
(w.e.f 7 Jan 2016) 

Board 
Meeting 

-

60,000 

20,000 

60,000 

Board Level 
Committee 

Meeting 
-

20,000 

20,000 

30,000 

-

Total 
-

80,000 

A0,000 

90,000 

6. 	 PROCUREMENT COMMITIEE: 

6.1 	 The Committee was constituted by Board on 29 Jul 2011 to review and sanction new Projects 
(including R&D Projects) beyond the powers of CMD and upto a maximum limit oft 25 Crore in each 
case and shall also approve procurement proposals which are beyond the powers of CMD but within 
the powers of Board. 

6.2 	 Procurement Committee is empowered to review and sanction for placement of Purchase 
Orders/Award ofContracts as per the limits given below: 

Basis Capital Nature Revenue Nature 
, _ - -

Single Tender/Nomination & Upto ~ 30 Crore Upto ~ 30 Crore 
Proprietary Cases 

Other than single Tender Cases Upto ~ 60 Crore Upto t 60 Crore 

Other than Single Tender(works) Upto t 100 Crore Upto t 100 Crore 

6.3 	 The Board in its 229th Meeting held on 11 Mar 2016 reconstituted Procurement Committee. 
It consists of following Directors as on 31 Mar2016: 

a) 	 Shri V Udaya Bhaskar Chairman 

Chairman and Managing Director 


b) 	 Lt Gen (Retd.) An ii Chait Member 

Independent Director 


c) 	 Prof. Ajay Pandey Member 

Independent Director 
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d} 	 AVM NB Singh Member 

Director (Technical) 


e} 	 Shri S Piramanayagam Member 

Director (Finance) 


~ 	 Shri V Gurudatta Prasad Member 

Director (Production) 


Company Secretary acts as a Secretary to the Committee and head Corporate Commercial 

Department is invited to assist the Committee. 

6.4 	 During the year 2015-16, three (3) meetings of the Procurement Committee were held on 

28 Sep 2015, 29Jan 2016, and 1 1 Mar 2016. The details of attendance of the Members for the said 

meetings are as follows: 

SI. 
No. 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

Name of the Director 

Chairman: 

Shri V Udaya Bhaskar 
Chairman &Managing Director 

Member: 

Shri RG Viswanthan 
Addi. FA &JS (DRDO) 
Government Director 
(Upto 11 Mar 2016) 

AVM NB Singh, 
Director (Technical) 

Shri S Piramanayagam, 
Director (Finance) 

Shri V Gurudatta Prasad 
Director (Production) 

Prof Ajay Pandey 
Independent Director 
(w.e.f 1 1 Mar 2016) 

Lt Gen (Retd.) Anil Chait 
Independent Director 
(w.e.f 11 Mar 2016) 

No. of Meetings 
held during the 

tenure of the 
respective 
member -

3 

2 

3 

3 

3 

1 

1 

No.of 
Meetings 
Attend8c:I 

2 

2 

3 

3 

3 

0 

1 
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7. 	 HRCOMMITIEE 

The HR Committee was constituted by the Board on 29 July 2011 to review and approve all proposals 

relating to HR matters. The Committee consists of following members as on 31 Mar 2016. 

a) 	 Shri V Udaya Bhaskar Chairman 

Chairman and Managing Director 


b) 	 AVM NB Singh Member 

Director (Technical) 


c) 	 Shri S Piramanayagam Member 

Director (Finance) 


Company Secretary acts as Secretary to the Committee and Head (P&A) Department will be invited to 

assist the Committee. 

During the year, no meetings were held. 

8. 	 CSR & SD COMMITIEE: 

8.1 	 The Company reconstituted the CSR & SD Committee during the year and it consists of following 

Members as on 31 Mar 2016 

a) 	 Lt Gen. (Retd.) Anil Chait Chairman 


Independent Director 


b) 	 AVMNBSingh Member 


Director (Technical) 


c) 	 Shri S Piramanayagam Member 


Director (Finance) 


Chairman of below Board Level Committee formed by the Company is the Secretary of the Committee 

for monitoring CSR Plan and Sustainable Development of the Company. 
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8.2 	 During the year under report, two [2) meetings of the Committee was held on 4 Jun 2015 and 

27Jul 2015. The details of attendance ofMembers for the said meetings areas follows:-

Name of the Director 
No of meetings held 
during the tenure of 
respective member 

No.of 
meeting•
attenclecl 

-

Chairman: 

Shri J Rama Krishna Rao 
Joint Secretary IES) 
Government Director 
16 Feb 2015 to 27 Jul 2015) 

2 1 

Shri RG Viswanthan 
Addi. FA & JS IDRDO) 
Government Director 
!From 21Sep2015 to22Jan 2016) 

0 0 

Lt Gen. (Retd.) Anil Chait 
Independent Director 
lw.e.f: 22 Jan 2016) 

0 0 

Member: 

AVM NB Singh, 
Director (Technical) 
lw.e.f 6 Feb 2015) 

2 2 

Shri S Piramanayagam 
Director !Finance) 
lw.e.f. 6 Feb 2015) 

2 2 

9. 	 SEPARATE MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: 

9.1 	 Department of Public Enterprises vide OM No. F.No. l 6[4)/2012-GM dated 28 Dec 2012 circulated 
model Role and Responsibilities of Independent Directors, which includes that Part time Non Official 

Director shall hold at least one meeting in a year without the attendance of Functional and Government 

Directors and members of the Management of the Company. In line with this Companies Act, 2013 
under Schedule IV of the Act discusses the Role and Functions of Independent Directors and also states 

that Independent Directors of the Company shall hold at least one meeting in a year, led by the 
Independent Director of the Company, without the attendance of Non-Independent Directors and 
members ofManagement. 
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9 .2 During the year after a long correspondence MoD appointed three (3) Independent Directors viz. 
Smt.Sushama V Dabak (w.e.f 1 Dec 2015), Prof.Ajay Pandey (w.e.f 1 Dec 2015) and Lt Gen (Retd.) 
Anil Chait (w.e.f 7 Jan 2016) on the Board. As per the provisions of the Act a separate meeting of 
Independent Directors was held on 26 Mar2016 for the year 2015-16. 

1O. GENERAL BODYMEETINGS: 

10.1 All the Annual General Meetings of the Company were held at the Registered Office of the Company. 
The details of such meetings for the last three years are as under: 

- - - --

AGM 
No. 

Financial 
Year 

Date of the 
Meeting 

nme of the 
Meeting 

Venue of the 
Meeting 

No.of 
Special 

Resolutions 
43 2012 - 13 30 Sep 2013 10:30 Hrs Registered Office, 

Kanchanbagh, 
Hyderabad 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

M 2013 - 14 26 Seo 2014 14:00 Hrs 

45 2014 - 15 28 Sep 2015 15:00 hrs 

l 0.2 During the year an Extra Ordinary General Meeting was held on 11 Mar, 2016 at 14:00 Hrs at New 
Delhi and passed a Special Resolution for approval of Buyback of Shares including Amendment of 
Articles in this respect. 

11. DISCLOSURES: 

11. l During the year 2015-16 the Company has not entered into any transaction with the Directors that may 
have potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large. The members of the Board, apart from 
receiving Remuneration (wherever applicable), do not have any material pecuniary relationship or 
transaction with the Company which, in the Judgment of the Board, may affect independence of 
judgmentof the Directors. 

11 .2 No Penalties and Strictures were imposed on the Company by any statutory authority on any matter 
related to any guidelines issued by Government during the last three years. 

11.3 Whistle BlowerMechanism: 

The guidelines of Corporate Governance for CPSEs 2010 issued by DPE have been complied with. 
The Whistle Blower Policy of the Company, inter alia, contains a provision enabling any person to 
approach the Chairman of the Audit Committee. However, during the year under report, no personnel 
was denied access to the members of the Audit Committee or its Chairman. 

11 .4 The Company is complying with all the Guidelines on Corporate Governance for CPSEs 2010 issued 
by DPE except guidelines on Segment Wise Reporting. All the applicable Accounting 
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Standards are followed except AS-17 relating to Segment reporting keeping in view the nature of 
business and the sensitive nature of disclosure. However, such non disclosure does not have any 
financial effect on the accounts of the Company. Necessary disclosure is being made in Notes forming 
part ofAccounts in this regard. . 

11.5 	 There were no items of expenditure debited in books of account, which are not for the purpose of the 
business. 

11.6 	 The Company has not incurred any expenditure which is personal in nature for the Board of Directors 
and Top management. 

11.7 	 Details of Administrative and Office Expenses as a percentage of total expenses vis-a-vis financial 
expenses are furnished below: 

(~ Lakh)
-

SI. No. Particulars 2014·15 2015-16 

1 Total Expenditure 

(other than Materials) 
799.46 1388.19 

2 Administrative & 

Office Expenses 
13.18 13.35 

3 Percentage of (2) on ( 1 ) 1.65 0.96 

Increase in the expenditure during 2015-16 as compared to 2014-15 
of Excise Dutyw.e.f 1Jun2015 on the products manufactured by the Company. 

is due to imposition 

12. 	 MEANS OF COMMUNICATION: 

The Company's communication system with its Shareholders, Directors and other stakeholders is 
through all means of communication channels including correspondence and the official website 
(www.bdl-india.com) of the Company. The Company website provides information about (i) Payment 
of Interim Dividend [ii) Measurement of Company's Performance through MoU roting 
[iii} establishment of video conferencing system for virtual communication across all the units of BDL 
[iv} Company's Profile, Milestones, Mission, Vision, objectives, achievements etc (v) Annual Report 
information (vi) Company1s Products (vii) details of Tenders (viii) e-procurement (ix) Careers 
[x) information under RTI Act 2005 etc. The performance of the Company is communicated to 
Administrative Ministry every month. 

13. 	 The Company is striving to ensure unqualified financial statements. 

14. Need-based Training Programmes are formulated from time to time to meet the requirements of the 
Company keeping in view the Projects on hand and also to foresee the customers further requirements 
in the technology front. As Part of training programme, [i) Management Development Programme for 
Senior Executives through Premier Institutions like llM, MDI, (ii} Revalidation & skill upgradotion for 
employees working in workshops in various trades etc are being conducted in addition to regular 
training programmes. 
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15. 	 CODE OF CONDUCT FOR DIRECTORS AND SENIOR EXECUTIVES: 

15. l A Code of Conduct and Business Ethics as suggested by DPE in its Guidelines on Corporate 

Governance for CPSEs 20 l 0 has been adopted by the Company in respect of its Directors and Senior 
Level Executives. 

15.2 	 The Code has also been posted on the Company's website. The Directors and the Senior Executives 

have given declarations affirming the compliance with the code ofconduct during the year 2015-16. 

15.3 	 A declaration to this effect by the Chairman &Managing Director is given below: 

16. 	 DECLARATION BYCHAIRMAN &MANAGING DIRECTOR: 

As provided under the Guidelines on Corporate Governance for CPSEs as contained in the DPE OM 

No. 18(8)/2005-GM, dated 14 May 2010, issued by Department of Public Enterprises (DPE), it is 
hereby declared that all Board Members and Senior Management Personnel affirmed compliance with 

"The Code of Business Conduct & Ethics for Board Members and Senior Management of Bharat 
Dynamics Limited" for the year ended 31 Mar2016. 

For and on behalf of the Board 

V UDAYA BHASKAR Place: 	New Delhi 
Chairman and Managing Director 

Date: 10 Aug 2016 DIN : 06669311 
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Annexure-V 

8!1'..~ M.Com., LLB, CAllB, ACS. 

Company Secretary in Practice us 
Mobile : 9849045347 

Certificate on Compliance of conditions on 
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

To 
The Members of 


Bharat Dynamics Limited 

Hyderabad. 


I have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Bharat 
Dynamics Limited , for the year ended on March , 31 , 2016 as per the Guidelines on 
Corporate Governance for Central Public Section Enterprises - 2010. 

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the 
Management. My examination has been limited to a review of the procedures and 
implementation thereof adopted by the Company for ensuring compliance with the 
conditions of the Certificate of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the said 
Guidelines. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial 
statements of the Company. 

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the explanations 
given to me, I certify that the Company has adopted a Code of Business Conduct 
and Ethics for Board Members and Senior Management Personnel as per the 
"Guidelines on Corporate Governance for Central Public Sector Enterprises - 2010", 
issued by Dept. of Public Enterprises, as per which it is the responsibility of the 
Directors and Senior Management Personnel to familiarize themselves with the 
Code and comply with its standards; and affirmed compliance with the Code of 
Conduct for the financial year ended March 31, 2016. 

I further certify that the Company has complied with the Guidelines on Corporate 
Governance issued by the Department of Public Enterprises under "Guidelines on 
Corporate Governance for Central Publ ic Sector Enterprises - 201 O", excepting the 
Composition of Board of Directors and Committees thereof with regard to the 
Independent Directors. However, Two Independent Directors have been appointed 
w.e.f 01 December 2015 and One Independent Director has been appointed w.e.f 
07 January 2016, on the Board by the appointing authority namely Government of 
India. 

~ 
(Y. RAMESH) 

Place: Hyderabad. COMPANYSECRETARYINPRACTIC~ 
Date: 03 Aug 2016 CP.No.7929 

# 947, Balaji Nagar, Vidya Nagar, Hyderabad - 500 044. 
Email : racs_y@yahoo.co.in 
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Growth and Progress 
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ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
1. 	 BASIS OF PREPARATION OF 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The Financial Statements are prepared under 

the accrual basis and at historical cost unless 

otherwise stated and in accordance with the 

Generally Accepted Accounting Principles 

(GMP) in India and the provisions of the 

Companies Act, 2013. 

2. 	 FIXED ASSETS 

2.1 	 Land is capitalized at cost to the Company. 

Development of land such as levelling, 

clearing and grading is capitalized along 

with the cost of Building in proportion to the 

land utilized for construction of Buildings and 

rest of the development expenditure is 

capitalized along with cost of land. 

Development expenditure incurred for the 

purpose of landscaping or for any other 

purpose not connected with construction of 

any building is treated as the cost of land. 

2.2 	 Fixed Assets acquired with financial assistance 

/subsidy from outside agencies either wholly 

or partly are taken in the books at net cost to 
the Company. Assets transferred free ofcost by 

Government are taken at nominal value. 

2 .3 	 Plant, Machinery & Equipment, Fixtures & 
Office Furniture and Equipment costing 

individually 'f 5,000/- and below are 

depreciated fully in the year of purchase. 

Minor civil works including additions, 

alterations, etc., costing individuall 'f 50,000/­

and below, not resulting in additional floor 

space and internal partiti ons costing 

individually 'f 50,000/- and below are 

charged to Revenue. Where the cost of such 

partitions exceeds ~ 50,000/-, they are 

depreciated within a period of 5 years or the 

lease period of the premises, whichever is less. 

2.4 	 Material items retired from adive use are 

retained in the books at the lower of their net 

book value and net realizable value till they are 

disposed off. They are eliminated from the 

books on disposal. The entire excess of sale 

proceeds over the net book value of Fixed Assets 
is credited to the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

2.5 	 Expenditure on re-conditioning, re-siting and 

re-layout of Machinery and Equipment is not 

capitalised. 

2.6 	 Cost of the initial pack of spares obtained along 

with the procurement of Plant, Machinery and 

Equipment is capitalised and depreciated in the 

same manner as Plant & Machinery. 

2.7 	 Premium paid on Leasehold Land is initially 

Capitalised and amortised over 10 years or 

the lease period whichever is less. 

3. 	 INTANGIBLE ASSOS 

3.1 	 The expenditure incurred on General 

Research and Development is charged to 

revenue in the year of incurrence. 

Development Expenditure financed by the 

Company and expenses incurred thereon on 

specific projects where the technical 

feasibility of the products has been 

demonstrated and the Company intends to 

produce and market the products are 

capitalised for amortisation over production 

in future years. In the event of the Company 

financed project(s) being foreclosed/ 

abandoned, the expenditure incurred up to 

the stage of foreclosure/ abandonment is 

charged off to revenue in the year of 

foreclosure/ abandonment. 
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3.2 	 Expenditure on training personnel/foreign 

technicians' fees and expenses and other pre­

production expenses, etc., specific to 

projects/products in the nature of 

Development Expenditure is amortised over 

production/sales and to the extent not 

amortised, is carried forward. 

3.3 	 Software internally developed/acquired from 

an outside source for internal use, costing 

individually ~ 1.00 Lakh and above and 

which is not an integral part of the related 

hardware, is recognized as an intangible 

asset in the Books of Account and is amortised 

over a period of three years, on straight line 

method. Amortisation commences when the 

asset is available for use. 

3.4 	 Licence fee paid is Capitalised and 

amortised over Production/Sales. 

4. 	 TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT 

Expenditure on special purpose tools, jigs 

and fixtures including specific to projects/ 

products is initially capitalised for 

amortisation over production/ soles and to 

the extent not amortised is carried forward as 

an Asset. In-house Manufactured tools are 

capitalized at cost or realizable value 

whichever is less. Expenditure on 

maintenance, re-work, re-conditioning, 

periodical inspection, referencing of tooling, 

replenishing of cutting tools and work of 

similar nature is charged to revenue. 

5. 	 IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS 

The carrying amount of assets on the date of 

Balance Sheet is assessed and if the 

estimated recoverable amount is found less 

than the carrying amount, the impairment 

loss is recognized and provided. 

6. 	 INVESTMENTS 

6.1 	 Current investments are carried in the 

financial statements at the lower of cost and 

fair value determined on an individual 

investment basis. 

6.2 	 Long-term investments are carried in the 

financial statements at cost. However, 

provision is made for diminution of 

permanent nature in the value of investment. 

7. 	 DEFERRED DEBTS 

Unpaid installment payments together with 

interest thereon under deferred payment 

terms for the cost of imported material and 

tooling content/DRE of the equipment 

/products sold are accounted as Deferred 

Debts from the customer and are recovered 

as and when the installments and interest 

thereon are paid. 

8. 	 INVENTORIES 

8.1 	 Inventories are valued at lower of cost and 

net realizable value. The cost of raw material, 

components and stores are assigned by using 

the actual weighted average cost formula 

and those in transit at cost to date. In the case 

of stock-in-trade and work-in-progress, cost 

includes material, labour and related 

production overheads. 

8.2 	 Miscellaneous Stores is valued at estimated 

realizable value. 

8.3 	 Stationery, uniforms, welfare consumables, 

medical and canteen stores are charged off 

to revenue at the time of receipt. 

8.4 	 Raw-materials, Components, Construction 

Materials, Loose Tools and Stores and Spare 

Parts declared surplus/unserviceable/ 

redundant are charged to revenue. 



8.5 	 Materials issued from main stores and lying 

unused at the end of the year ore not brought 

back to stores. 

8.6 	 Provision for redundancy is mode in respect 

of closing inventory of Raw- materials and 

Components, Stores and Spare parts, 

Construction Materials and Loose Tools non­

moving for more than 5 years. Besides, 

where necessary, adequate provision is 

made for redundancy of such inventory in 

respect of completed/ specific projects and 

other surplus/ redundant materials pending 

transfer to salvage stores. 

9. 	 TRADE RECEIVABLES 

Disputed/time-barred debts from the 

Government departments are generally not 

treated as Doubtful Debts. 

10. 	 CLAIMS ON SUPPUERS I 
UNDERWRITERS/CARRIERS/OTHERS 

Claims on Suppliers/Customers/ 

Underwriters/Carriers/others towards loss/ 

damages are accounted when claims are 

preferred. Disputed/time barred claims due 

from the Government Departments are not 

treated as doubtful claims. 

11. 	 CONVERSION OF FOREIGN CURRENCY 

Liability for deferred payments including 

interest thereon, on supplies/services from 

the USSR (erstwhile) is set up at the rote of 

exchange notified by the Reserve Bank of 

India, for deferred payments including 

interest thereon under the protocol 

arrangements between the Government of 

India and Government of Russia. In the case 

of other currencies, liability is set up at the 

ruling rate of exchange as on the date of 

Balance Sheet. The differences due to 
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Auctuations in the rate of exchange are 

charged to revenue. In case of capitol items, 

adjustments are made to the cost of the asset. 

12. 	 PROVISION FOR CURRENT AND 
DEFERRED TAX 

Provision for current tax is made after taking 

into consideration benefits admissible under 

the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 . 

Deferred tax resulting from utiming 

differencesu between taxable and 

accounting income is accounted for using the 

tax rates and lows that ore enacted or 

substantively enacted as on the Balance 

Sheet date. The deferred tax asset is 

recognized and carried forward only to the 

extent that there is a virtual certainty that the 

asset will be realized in future. 

13. 	 PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT 
UABIUTIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS 

A provision is recognized when the 

Company hos a present obligation as a result 

of past event, and it is probable that an 

outffow of resources will be required to settle 

the obligation, in respect of which a reliable 

estimate can be made. Provisions are not 

discounted to its present value and are 

determined based on best estimate required 

to settle the obligation at the Balance Sheet 

dote. These are reviewed at each Balance 

Sheet date and adjusted to reflect current best 

estimates. Contingent Liabilities are not 

recognized but ore disclosed in the notes. 

Contingent Assets are neither recognized nor 

disclosed in the Financial Statements. 

14. 	WARRANTY 

Warranty on goods sold, wherever 

applicable, commences on setting up of sales 
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and accordingly provision for such warranty 

is made. The period and terms conditions of 

warranty shall be as per the relevant contract. 

15. 	 SALES 

15.1 In the case of products requiring proof tests, 

sale is accounted for, on the basis of quantity 

accepted after Proof Tests. 

15.2 In the case of all other products, sale is 

accounted for, on the basis of acceptance/ 

actual despatch. 

15.3 Where Sale Prices are not established, sales 

are set up on provisional basis at prices likely 

to be realized. 

15.4 Sale value excludes Sales Tax/VAT 

includes Excise Duty and Service Tax. 

but 

15.5 

a] Contract Revenue in respect of Construction 

Contracts undertaken For Customers is 

recognised by reference to the stage of 

completion of the contract activity at the 

reporting date of the financial statements on 

the basis of percentage of completion 

method. 

b] The stage of completion of contracts is 

measured by reference to the proportion that 

contractcosts incurred for work performed up 

to the reporting date bear to the estimated 

total contract costs for each contract. 

c) Since the outcome of such a contract can be 

estimated reliably only on achieving certain 

progress, revenue is recognised only after a 

minimum of 25% work is completed. 

d] An expected loss on construction contract is 

recognised as an expense immediately when 

it is probable that the total contract costs will 

exceed the total contract revenue. 

e) 	 As the Revenue is recognised on 

proportionate basis a provision for 

contingencies equal to 30% of the surplus of 

revenue over costs is made during the 

execution of contract, which is to be reversed 

on the completion of the contract. 

15.6 

al 	 In case due date and actual date of supply of 

goods/ services fall in the same accounting 

period, Liquidated Damages (LD) is 

accounted for the period of delay, if any, as 

per the contractual terms. 

bl 	 In case of slippage of delivery schedule, 

provision in respect of LD is recognised on 

such slippage for the period of delay 

between the due date of supply of goods/ 

services as per the contractual terms and the 

expected date of supply of the said goods/ 

services. 

16. 	 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

Short term Employee Benefits: 

16.1 Short-term employee benefits such as 

salaries, wages and short-term compensated 

absences are recognised as an expense at 

the undiscounted amount in the Statement of 

Profit and Loss of the year in which the related 

service is rendered . 

Defined Contribution Plans: 

16.2 	The Company's contribution paid/ payable 

to Company approved Retired Employee 

Medical Scheme (REMI], Death Relief Fund 

(DRF], Employee State Insurance Scheme 

(ESI), contribution towards Provident Fund 

under the PF Act and Pension Scheme are 

charged to revenue. 
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Defined Benefit Plans 

16.3 	The Company's Gratuity, Leave Salary 

Schemes are Defined Benefit Plans. The 

present value of the obligation towards 

Gratuity is determined based on actuarial 

valuation using the Projected Unit Credit 

Method, which recognises each period of 

service as giving rise to additional unit of 

employee benefit entitlement and measures 

each estimated future cash flows. Actuarial 

gains and losses are recognized in Statement 

of Profitand Loss. 

16.4 	The present value of obligation towards 

Leave Salary is provided on Actuarial basis. 

Actuarial gains and losses are recognized in 

Statement of Profit and Loss. 

16.5 	Compensation paid to Employees under 

Voluntary Retirement Scheme (VRS) is 

charged to Statement of Profit and Loss in the 

year of retirement. 

17. 	 DEPRECIATION 

17. l Depreciation on Fixed Assets is charged on 

' Straight Line' method. The rate of 

As per our report ofeven date. 

For S. R. MOHAN & CO., 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm's Registration No.0021 l l S 

depreciation is derived by spreading the cost 

of the asset over its useful life as given in Part 

C of Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013. 

l 7.2 	 In respect of Assets whose original cost is 

above ~l 2.50 lakh and where cost of a part 

of the asset is significant to total cost of the 

asset and useful life of that part is different 

from the useful life of the remaining asset, 

useful life of that significant part is 

determined separately and the significant 

part depreciated on straight-line method over 

its estimated useful life. 

18. 	 UNDER/OVER ABSORPTION OF COSTS 

Adjustment is not made for under/over 

absorption of labour and overhead costs on 

jobs, if the extent of under/over recovery in a 

year does not exceed 0.5% of such costs. 

Note 1 to 29 and Accounting Policies 

attached form part of accounts. 

Forand on behalf of the Board 

G. JAGADESWARA RAO S. PIRAMANAYAGAM V. UDAYA BHASKAR 
Partner Director (Finance) Chairman and Managing Director 

(M.No.021361) DIN : 07117827 DIN : 06669311 

Place 
Date 

: Hyderabad 
: 11 Aug 2016 

Place 
Date 

: Hyderabad 
: 11 Aug 2016 

N.NAGARAJA 
Company Secretary 
(M.No. A 19015) 
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BHARAT DYNAMICS LIMITED:: HYDERABAD 
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 MAR 2016 

(~ Lakh) 

Note
PARTICULARS Current Reporting Period Previous Reporting Period 

No. 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
Shareholders' Funds 

1(a) Share Capital 11500.009775.00 
(b) Reserves and Surplus 2 155469.68 165244.68 141858.13 153358.13 

Non-Current Liabilities 
(a) Lang Term Liabilities 3 116458.32 190813.02 
(b) Lang-Term Provisions 4 7482.07 123940.39 7100.58 197913.60 

Current Liabilities 
(a) Trade Payables 5 138734.11 56027.86 
(b) Other Current Liabilities 6 495296.06 410721.23 
(c) Short Term Provisions 7 54007.22 688037.39 26080.31 492829.40 

TOTAL 977222.46 844101.13 

ASSETS 

Non-Current Assets 

(a) Fixed Assets 
(i) Tangible Assets 8 44418.14 37630.52 
(ii) Intangible Assets 8 13911.31 1755.61 
(iii) Capital Work-in-progress 9 12506.48 13510.95 
(iv) Intangible Assets under development 9 112.94 715.92 

(b) Non-Current Investments 10 53.60 53.60 
(c) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 11 9716.91 6571.33 

12 1202.43 1231.42(d) Lang Term Loans and Advances 
(e) Other Non-current Assets 13 7568.96 89490.77 15768.46 77237.81 

Current Assets 

(a) Inventories 14 206051.28 148012.24 
(b) Trade Receivables 15 28129.32 31171.04 
(c) Cash and Cash Equivalents 16 326763.72 366892.30 
(d) Short Term Leans and Advances 17 182602.51 148968.76 
(e) Other Current Assets 18 144184.86 887731.69 71818.98 766863.32 

TOTAL 977222.46 844101.13 

Accounting Policies and Notes attached form part of Financial Statements. 

As per our report of even date. 
For S. R. MOHAN &CO., 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm's Registration No.002111 S 

G. JAGADESWARA RAO 
Partner 

(M.No.021361) 

Place : Hyderabad 

Date : 11 Aug 2016 


5. PIRAMANAYAGAM 

Director (Finance) 

DIN : 07117827 


Place : Hyderabad 
Date : 11 Aug 2016 

For and on behalfof the Board 

V. UDAYA BHASKAR 
Chairman and Managing Director 

DIN : 06669311 

N.NAGARAJA 

Company Secretary 


IM.No. Al9015) 
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BHARAT DYNAMICS LIMITED:: HYDERABAD 
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MAR 2016 

(t Lakh) 

Note 
PARTICULARS Current Reporting Period Previous Reporting Period No. 

I Revenue from Operations 19 416357.64 279967.69 
Less: Excise Duty 36,900.61 -
Less: Service Tax 907.70 1766.33 

378549.33 278201 .36 
II Other Income 20 49870.0155890.63 

Ill Total Revenue (1+11) 434439.96 328071.37 

IV Expenses: 
Cost of Materials Consumed 21.1 262029.76 185509.89 
Direct Expenses 21.2 475.02 2661.00 
Changes in Inventories of Finished goods 

Work-in-progress, Stock-in-Trade 
 22 (13625.81) 2962.94 
Employee Benefits Expense 23 32522.13 31307.20 
Finance Costs 24 52.74 31.08 
Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 8 4980.49 6928.87 
Other Expenses 25 33163.70 23527.00 
Provisions 26 30434.66 14859.29 

350032.69 267787.27 
Less: Expenses relating to Capital and 

Other Accounts 
 27 619.06 1134.76 

349413.63 266652.51 

V Profit Before Tax (Ill-IV) 85026.33 61418.86 
VI 	 Tax Expense 

Current Tax- Earlier years 187.89 (21.03) 
Current year 31660.00 23218.27 

Deferred Tax 11 (3145.57) (3635.30) 
28702.32 19561.94 

VII Profit (Loss) for the period (V-VI) 56324.01 41856.92 

VIII Earnings Per Share: 

Basic and Diluted (in Rupees) 28 t 4,898 t 3,640 

Accounting Policies and Notes attached form part of Financial Statements. 

As per our report of even date. 

For S. R. MOHAN & CO., For and on behalfof the Board 
Chartered Accountants 

Firm 1s Registration No.002111 S 

G. JAGADESWARA RAO S. PIRAMANAYAGAM V. UDAYA BHASKAR 
Partner Director !Finance! Chairman and Managing Director 

(M.No.021361 I DIN : 07117827 DIN : 06669311 

Place 
Date 

: Hyderabad 
: 11 Aug 2016 

Place 
Date 

: Hyderabad 
: 11 Aug 2016 

N.NAGARAJA 
Company Secretary 

(M.No. A 1 9015) 
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BHARAT DYNAMICS LIMITED:: HYDERABAD 
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31 MAR 2016 

(t Lakh) 

Note 
No. 

1 

PARTICULARS Current Reporting Period Previous Reporting Period 

SHARE CAPITAL 
Authorised 

1250000 Equity Shares oft 1000/- each 12500.00 12500.00 
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up 
977500 Equity Shares off 1000/- each fully paid; 9775.00 11500.00 

{l 150000 Equity Shares oft l 000/- each fully paid (P.Y)} 9775.00 11500.00 

Reconciliation of shares outstanding at the beginning and end of the period: (t Lakh} 

Partiiculars CURRENT REPORTING PREVIOUS REPORTING 
PERIOD PERIOD 

No of Amount No of Amount 
Shares Shares 

Outstanding as at Opening Date 1150000 11500.00 1150000 11500.00 
Add: Issued during the period (if any} - - - -
Less: Buyback during the period 172500 1725.00 - -
Outstanding as at Closing date 977500 9775.00 1150000 11500.00 

In accordance with Sec 68,69 and 70 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company initiated and completed Buyback 
af shares from Government of India during Current Year 2015-16. 

D .. tnil" of th.. buvbaclc are as under~ ff Laich\ 

Partiiculars CURRENT REPORTING PREVIOUS REPORTING 
PERIOD PERIOD 

Number of shares bought back 172500 -
Face value of each share bought back (in Rupees} 1000.00 -
Total Face value of shares bought back 1725.00 
Total Premium paid on shares bought back 18160.80 

Consideration paid towards buy back 19885.80 -
Share capital reduction 1725.00 -
Share premium utilised - -
General reserve utilised 19885.80 -
Amount transferred to Capital redemption reserve 1725.00 -
In the current year, the Buyback of shares was completed in March 2016. The Company had given the impact of 
Buyback of shares in the current year's financial statement. Total amount was paid out in the current year. 

Details of Shareholders holding more than 5 % shares 100% shares are held 100% shares are held 
by Government of India by Government of India 
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BHARAT DYNAMICS LIMITED:: HYDERABAD 
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31 MAR 2016 

(f Lakh) 

Note 
No. PARTICULARS Current Reporting Period Previous Reporting Period 

2 RESERVES AND SURPLUS 

Capital Reserve 

As per last Balance Sheet 
Add: Additions during the year 
Closing Balance as on the date of Balance Sheet 

21.60 
0.03 

21.63 

21.60 

-
21.60 

Capital Redemption Reserve 
As per last Balance Sheet 

Add: Additions during the year 
Closing Balance as on the date of Balance Sheet 

-
1725.00 

1,725.00 

-
-

-

General Reserve 
As per last Balance Sheet 

Less: Transfer to Capital Redemption Reserve 
Less: Buyback Premium Writtenoff 
Less: Depreciation Adjustment 

Add: Transfer from Statement of Profit and Loss 
Closing Balance as on the date of Balance Sheet 

141814.95 
1725.00 

18160.80 
11 .89 

121917.26 
31800.00 

153717.26 

110241.66 

-
226.71 

110014.95 
31800.00 

141814.95 

Surplus 
As per last Balance Sheet 
Add: Transfer from Statement of Profit and Loss 

21.58 
56324.01 

33.33 
41856.92 

56345.59 41890.25 
Less: Appropriations 
Tax on Buyback of shares 
Interim Dividend 
Tax on Interim Dividend 
Proposed Final Dividend 
Tax on Proposed Final Dividend (C.Y.} 
Tax on Proposed Final Dividend (P.Y.) 
Transfer to Capital Reserve 
Transfer to General Reserve 
Closing Balance as on the date of Balance Sheet 

4190.06 
6762.00 
1376.59 

10135.20 
2063.29 

12.66 

-
31800.00 

5.79 
155469.68 

-
4890.00 
1001 .21 
3481 .39 

696.07 

-
-

31800.00 
21.58 

141858.13 

3 LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 
Advances from Customers- MoD 105866.20 180389.60 
Advacnes from Customers- Others 
Trade Payables - Deferred Credit towards 
45 years Component 

2808.10 
7784.02 

116458.32 

2816.21 
7607.21 

190813.02 

4 LONG-TERM PROVISIONS 
Provision for Employees' Benefits 

Accrued Leave 7482.07 7100.58 

7482.07 7 100.58 
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BHARAT DYNAMICS LIMITED:: HYDERABAD 
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31 MAR 2016 

(~ Lakh) 

Note 
No. PARTICULARS Current Reporting Period Previous Reporting Period 

5 

5.1 

(i) 

(ii) 

(iii) 

(iv) 

(v) 

6 

7 

TRADE PAYABLES 

Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 

Current maturity of Deferred Liabilities 

Other Trade Payables 

Information under Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises 
Development Act: 
Principal Amount and Interest due thereon remaining 
unpaid to suppliers at the end of the year. 

Amount of Interest paid during the year along with the 
amount of payment made to the suppliers beyond the 
appointed date during the accounting year. 

Amount of Interest due and payable for the period of 
delay in making payment. (Payments which have 
been made beyond the appointed date without 
adding the interest specified in the Act.) 

The amount of Interest accrued and remaining unpaid 
at the end of accounting year 

The amount of further Interest remaining due and 
payable even in the succeeding years, until such date 
when the interest dues as above are actually paid to 
the Sma II Enterprise for the purpose ofdisallowanee 
as deductible expenditure under Section 
23 ofMSMEAct 

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Advances from Customers- MoD 

Advacnes from Customers- Others 

Deposits 

Other Liabilities 

SHORT TERM PROVISIONS 
Provision for Employee Benefits 

Provision for Accrued Leave 
Provision for Income Tax (Net) 

Other Provisions 
Warranty 
Liquidated Damages 

Contingencies - Construction Contracts 
Proposed Final Dividend 

Tax on Proposed Final Dividend 
Tax on Buyback of shares 

CSR, Sus. Devpt. & Others 

2038.36 

370.67 

136325.08 

138734.11 

2038.36 

-

5.04 

134.78 

-

441595.29 

465.67 

1772.09 

51463.01 

495296.06 

405.86 
1351.80 

4316.00 
20371.40 

1120.61 
10135.20 

2063.29 

4190.06 
10053.00 

54007.22 

911.88 

345.78 

54770.20 

56027.86 

911.88 

-

5.28 

97.77 

-

368349.04 

16988.05 

1141.52 

24242.62 

410721.23 

385.51 

-

4046.48 
11373.20 

1638.50 
3481.39 

696.07 
-

4459.16 

26080.31 



BHARAT DYNAMICS LIMITED : : HYDERABAD 
Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements as at 31 Mar 2016 

8.FIXED ASSETS (" Lakh) 


Gro.. Block Depreciation/ Amortisation Net Block 

Particulars 

T{!ngiblt Assets 
Land - Free Hold@ 

- Lease Hold 
Buildings* 

Cost GI at 
the 

beginning of 
the year 

6145.04 
3926.87 

11832.27 

Additions/ Deductions/ 
adjustments adjustments 
during the during the 

year year 

- -
- -

1337.47 (201.16) 

Tolal Cost 
as at the 

end of the 
year 

6145.04 
3926.87 

12968.58 

Accumulal9d Depreciation/ Deductions/ 
Accumulat.d 

Depreciation/ Arnorti1ation Adjustments 
Depreciation/ 

Amortisation as Arnorlilation 
at the beginning 

for the during the 
mat the end 

of th•-· 
year year "'"'·­

- - - -
449.71 392.69 - 842.40 

5078.74 315.06 - 5393.80 

Alat31 
Mar2016 

6145.04 
3084.47 
7574.78 

Alat 
31Mar2015 

6145.04 
3477.16 
6753.53 

Fencing end 
Compound Walls 

Roads and Drains 
1073.69 
1128.31 

669.20 (20.83) 
370.75 -

1722.06 
1499.06 

697.66 282.01 - 979.67 
651.81 111.20 - 763.01 

742.39 
736.05 

376.03 
476.50 

Water Supply 
Installations 

Plant, Machinery 
688.90 1.34 (12.23) 678.01 590.20 1.35 - 591.55 86.46 98.70 

end Equipment 
Furniture end 

32691.34 8174.80 (394.09) 40472.05 18520.74 1352.03 11.72 19884.49 20587.56 14170.60 

Equipment 5201.98 675.93 (62.97) 5814.94 4173.08 388.70 0.09 4561.87 1253.07 1028.90 
Transport Vehicles 

Vehicles 
Special Tools & Equipment 

Total 

Previous Year 
Intangible Assets 
Development Expenditure 
Computer Software 
License Fee 

Total 
Previous Year 
Grand Total 
Previous Year 

547.04 
19647.94 

82883.38 

73324.11 

10691.86 
428.87 

-
11120.73 
10131.47 
94004.11 
83455.58 

171.68 (7.00) 
234.85 (373.06) 

11636.02 (1071.34) 

9595.07 (35.80) 

919.49 (14.32) 
835.62 (1 .72) 

11247.01 -
13002.12 (16.041 

989.26 -
24638.14 (1087.38) 
10584.33 (35.80) 

711.72 
19509.73 

93448.06 

82883.38 

11597.03 
1262.77 

11247.01 

24106.81 
11120.73 

117554.87 
94004.11 

380.73 43.97 - 424.70 
14710.19 1248.78 (370.54) 15588.43 

45252.86 4135.79 (358.73) 49029.92 

39136.58 5922.44 193.84 45252.86 

9019.54 644.34 (14.32) 9649.56 
345.58 200.36 - 545.94 

- - - -
9365.12 844.70 (14.321 10195.50 
8358.69 1006.43 - 9365.12 

54617.98 4980.49 (373.05) 59225.42 
47495.27 6928.87 193.84 54617.98 

287.02 
3921.30 

44418.14 

37630.52 

1947.47 
716.83 

11247.01 

13911.31 
1755.61 

58329.45 
39386.13 

166.31 
4937.75 

37630.52 

34187.53 

1672.32 
83.29 

-
1755.61 
1772.78 

39386.13 
35960.31 

@(i) 	 Includes 5 Acres and 01 Gunta of land given on lease ta a Government of India Organisation and is in their possession and also Includes 2 Acres and 08 Guntas of land 
given on permissive possession ta a Governmentof India Organisation and is in their possession. 

(ii) 	 Pending receipt of instruments of transfer in respect of 244 Acres and 37 Guntos of lond (previous year 244 Acres and 37 Guntos), including 151 Acres 33 Guntos 
received free of cost from State Government, land has been capitalised for an amount oH 397.79 Lakh (previous year ~ 397.79 Lakh) as the amount has already been 
paid/ provided by the Company. 

(iii) 	 Pending receipt of instruments of transfer in respect of Acres 590-22.50 Guntas of land at lbrahimpatnam, for which possession is token, the amount paid thereof, based 
on tentative price, is capitalised. .. Includes~ 111 .01 Lakh (Previous Year' 111.01 Lakh) being thevalue of buildings constructed on land not belonging to the Company. 

Assets transferred free of cost by Govern menttoken at nominal value Current Year ~ NiI (Previous Yea r f Nil) 
Does not include 3.63Acres of land atVizag token on lease from Navy (INS-Dega). 
Deductions include Special Tools 073.06 lo khs and IntangibleAssets '14.32 lokhs transferred to Other CurrentAssets at nomi na I vo lue (Net Book Vol ue is "0'1 
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BHARAT DYNAMICS LIMITED:: HYDERABAD 
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31 MAR 2016 

(~ Lakh) 

Note Current Reporting Period Previous Reporting Period PARTICULARSNo. 

The Accounting Policy on Depreciation on Fixed Assets has been amended with insertion of Accounting Policy 
No. 1 7.2 during theyearto comply with Schedule - II of the Companies Ad, 2013. The effed of such change on the profit 
fortheyearis~l 03.45 lakh (Decrease). 

8. 1 

9 CAPITAL WIPAND INTANGIBLE ASSETS 

UNDER DEVELOPMENT 


Capital WIP 12506.48 13510.95 
Intangible Assets under development 112.94 715.92 

12619.42 14226.87 

Capital Work-in-Progress includes~40.09 Lakh (previous year~40.09 Lakh) of Buildings kept in abeyance. 

Subsequent to the report of the Dy. Collector and Tahasildar, the Company obtained Survey report from Asst. Director, 

Survey Settlement and Land Records, R.R District. In orderto proceed further, the company is in the process of obtaining 

clearances from environmental authorities. Necessary adjustments would be carried out in the books on receipt of 

clearance from environmental and other authorities. 


9. 1 

10 NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS AT COST 

(NON-TRADE/UN-QUOTED) 

9,21 ,920 (Including 3,85,920 Bonus Shares) fully 

paid-up Equity Shares of~ l 0/- each of A.P. Gas 
 53.60 53.60 
Power Corporation Limited 

53.60 53.60 

11 DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (NET) 

Break-up of Deferred Tax Assets and Deferred Tax Liabilities (As per Accounting Standard 22} is as given below: 


Particulars CURRENT REPORTING PREVIOUS REPORTING 

PERIOD PERIOD 

Deferred Tax Assets 

12419.27a) Provisions 7920.29 

b) Sec.438 Disallowonces 445.31 217.85 

c) Depreciation & related items 104.09-
12864.58 8242.23 

Deferred Tax Liabilities 

a) Depreciation & related items 1473.28 -
b) Development Expenditure 1674.39 1670.90 

c) Sec.438 Disollowonces - -
3147.67 1670.90 

Net Deferred Tax Asset/(Liability) 9716.91 6571.33 

12 LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES 

a) Secured, Considered Good 

Loans and Advances-Employees 
 536.25 454.40 

b) Unsecured, Considered Good 

Capital Advances 
 660.30 660.30 

Loans and Advances-Employees 116.725.88 
1202.43 1231.42 
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BHARAT DYNAMICS LIMITED:: HYDERABAD 
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31 MAR 2016 

(~ Lakh) 

Note 
No. PARTICULARS Current Reporting Period Previous Reporting Period 

13 OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS 
Unsecured,considered Good 

Deferred Debts 
Amounts Receivable - Others 

7568.96 
-

7397.04 
8371 .42 

14 INVENTORIES * 
(As Certified by Management) 

Raw Materials and Components 
Less: Provision for Redundancy 
Goods in Transit and Under Inspection 

159343.25 
1323.99 
2145.88 

7568.96 

108384.98 
1030.47 
8585.63 

15768.46 

Work-in-progress # 
Less: Provision for Redundancy 

43055.20 
162.30 

160165.14 
30469.83 

253.11 

115940.14 

Finished Goods 
Less: Provision for Redundancy 
Goods-in-transit 

1545.39 
147.24 

-

42892.90 
504.95 

15.09 
-

30216.72 

1398.15 489.86 
Stores and Spare Parts 
Less:Provision for Redundancy 
Goods in Transit and Under Inspection 

818.95 
157.61 

-
661.34 

761.11 
208.62 

23.87 
576.36 

Loose Tools 
Less:Provision for Redundancy 
Goods in Transit and Under Inspection 

Others 
Construction Materials 
Less:Provision for Redundancy 
Goods in Transit and Under Inspection 

1104.82 
193.74 

-

-
-
-

911.08 

915.75 
189.31 

19.16 

20.69 
-
-

745.60 

20.69 

Stores & Equipment - Welfare 
Less: Amortisation 

281.11 
280.18 

0.93 

278.14 
277.36 

0.78 

Miscellaneous Stores 21.74 22.09 

* Include Material issued to Sub-Contractors/Others 
#Includes Inventory with Customers 

206051 .28 
5036.01 

-

148012.24 
14838.22 

403.39 

15 TRADE RECEIVABLES 
Unsecured - Considered good 

Debts outstanding for a period 
exceeding six mo nths 5448.78 11983.57 

Other Debts 
Customers 
Current maturities of Deferred Debts 

22320. l l 
360.43 

18851.24 
336.23 

28129.32 31171.04 
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BHARAT DYNAMICS LIMITED:: HYDERABAD 
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31 MAR 2016 

(~ Lakh) 

Note Current Reporting Period Previous Reporting PeriodPARTICULARSNo. 

16 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS : 

Cash on hand 0.43 0.43 

Cash with Imprest Holders 17.71 0.57 

Current Accounts 2033.58 3691.30 
Short Term Deposits 68112.00 52600.00 
(Flexi and Term Deposits maturing within 3 Months) 

70163.72 56292.30 

Other Bank Balances: 
Short Term Deposits 256600.00 310600.00 
(Term Deposits maturing between 3 to 1 2 Months) 256600.00 310600.00 

326763.72 366892.30 
17 SHORT-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES 

a) Secured, considered good 

Loans and advances to related parties 

Goods and Services 
 23973.69 39749.66 

b) Unsecured, considered good 

Loans and Advances to related parties 

Goods and Services 
 144531.40 95480.98 
Less: Provision for doubtful advances 0.41 0.41 

144530.99 95480.57 
Employees 96.58 54.00 
Claims/Refunds receivable 3816.89 1417.75 
Less: Provision for doubtful claims 21.47 21.47 

3795.42 1396.28 
Prepaid expenses 118.13 147.63 
Deposits 8758.53 8010.85 
Advance Income Tax 2687.33 
Advance Service Tax 

-
1328.84 1442.ll 

Cenvat Credit (Service Tax) Receivable 0.33 0.33 
182602.51 148968.76 

18 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS 
Interest Accrued but not due 

- Short term deposits 
 10782.17 16401.04 
- Others 16.97 16.94 
Trade Receivables - not due 133385.72 55401.00 

144184.86 71818.98 
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NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31 MAR 2016 

(t Lakh) 

Note 
No. PARTICULARS Current Reporting Period Previous Reporting Period 

19 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS 
Sale of Products 

Finished Goods 
Spares 
Excise Duty 
Miscellaneous 

Sale of Services 
Repairs and Overhauls 
Training 
Job Works 

Other Operating Revenues 
Construction Contracts 
Sale of Scrap 
Others 

Prior Period Items 

Gross Revenue from operations 

358581.90 
6401.14 

32273.39 
3702.72 

318.65 
-

7457.65 

400959.15 

7776.30 

5413.63 
14.00 

2194.56 

-

416357.64 

240130.50 
1689.51 

-
2903.85 

1656.56 
14.67 

14211.98 

244723.86 

15883.21 

18540.76 
35.18 

784.68 

-

279967.69 

20 OTHER INCOME 
Interest on : 

Short Term Deposits 
Sundry Advances - Employees and Others 
Other Deposits 

Transportation - Employees 
Disposal of surplus I unservicable stores 
Township 
Profit on sale of Assets (Net) 
Provision no longer required written back 

Liquidated Damages Provision 
Warranty Provision 
Redundancy Provision 
CSR Provision 
Construction Contracts 
Others 

Liability written back 
Liquidated Damages recovered from suppliers 
Net gain on foreign currency transactions 
Miscellaneous 

11408.29 
1721.42 

398.87 
1126.75 

928.84 
1850.66 

30115.55 
98.73 

659.20 
16.12 

-
159.04 

-

17434.83 
31.95 

5048.63 
704.42 

1622.16 

55890.63 

3853.70 
741.95 

97.84 
401.50 

-
160.98 

38497.52 
73.18 

637.55 
18.13 

-
165.90 

1.76 

5255.97 
20.56 

4065.81 
-

1133.63 

49870.01 
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NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31 MAR 2016 

(t Lakh) 

Note 
No. PARTICULARS Current Reporting Period Previous Reporting Period 

21.1 COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED 262029.76 

262029.76 

185509.89 

185509.89 

21.2 Dired Expenses 
Excise Duty 
Service Cost 
Training to Customers 

475.02 
-
-

475.02 

-

2659.92 
1.08 

2661.00 

22 Changes in inventories of finished goods 
and Work-in-progress 

(lncrease)/Decrease 

Opening Balance 
(i) Work-in-progress 
(ii) Finished goods 

Closing Balance 
(i) Work-in-progress 
(ii) Finished goods 

(I ncrease)/Decrease 

30469.83 
504.95 

30974.78 

43055.20 
1545.39 

44600.59 

(13625.81) 

30695.83 
3241.89 

33937.72 

30469.83 
504.95 

30974.78 

2962.94 

23 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES 
Salaries and Wages 

Contribution to Provident and Other Funds 
Staff welfare expenses 
Prior Period 

27923.55 

2946.65 
1651.93 

-
32522.13 

26841.30 

2822.17 
1643.73 

-
31307.20 

23.1 Remuneration to Whole Time Directors 186.86 159.44 
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{t Lakh) 

23.2 
As per the provisions of Revised Accounting Standard 15 
the following information is disclosed in respect of Gratuity 

Current Reporting 
Period 

Previous Reporting 
Period 

1 Assumptions 
a) Discount Rate (per annum) 
b} Salary Escalation (per annum} 

8.00% 
6.00% 

8.00% 
6.00% 

2 Table Showing the Changes in the present 
value of the Obligation 
a) Present value of Obligation at the beginning of the year 10328.87 9925.52 
b} Interest Cost 826.31 794.00 
c) Current Service Cost 234.93 240.25 
d} Benefits Paid - Actuals 496.64 690.43 
e) Expected Liability at the year end 10893.47 10269.34 
f) Present value of Obligation at the end of the year 10792.11 10328.87 
g} Actuarial gain I (loss) 101.36 (59.53) 

3 Changes in fair value of the Plan Assets 
a) Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the year 10110.23 9925.52 
b} Expected return on plan assets 853.46 875.14 
c) Contributions 218.64 -
d} Benefits Paid 496.64 690.43 
e) Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year 10685.69 10110.23 

4 Table showing fair value of Plan Assets 

a} Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the year 
b} Actual return on plan assets 
c) Contributions 
d} Benefits Paid 
e) Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year 
f) Funded Status 
g} Excess of Actual over estimated return on plan assets 

10110.23 
853.46 
218.64 
496.64 

10685.69 
(106.42) 

-

9925.52 
875.14 

-
690.43 

10110.23 
(218.64) 

-
5 Actuarial Loss or Gain recognised 

a) Actuarial Loss for the year - Obligation 
b} Actuarial Loss for the year - Plan Assets 
c) Total Loss for the year 
d} Actuarial Loss recognised 

101.36 

-
101.36 
101.36 

(59.53) 
-

(59.53) 
(59.53) 

6 Amount to be recognised in the Balance Sheet 
a) Present value of the Obligations at the end of the year 10792.11 10328.87 
b} Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year 10685.69 10110.23 
c) Funded Status (106.42) (218.64) 
d) Net Liability I Asset recognised in the Balance Sheet (106.42) (218.64) 

7 Expenses recognised in the statement of P&L 
a} Current Service Cost 234.93 240.25 
b} Interest Cost 826.31 794.00 
c) Expected return on Plan Assets 853.46 875.14 
d} Net actuarial gain/(loss) recognised in the year 101.36 (59.53) 
e) Expenses recognised in the statement of P&L 106.42 218.64 
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(t Lakh) 

Note 
No. PARTICULARS Current Reporting Period Previous Reporting Period 

23.3 

23.4 

24 

25 

# 

Compensated Absences 
The Aduarial Liability of Accumulated absences of 
the employees of the Company 
Discounting Rate 
Salary escalation Rate 
Retirement Age 

Post Retirement Medical Scheme 
a) Contributions made to Post Superannuation 

Medical Benefits for the Executives retired 
after 01 Jan 2007 

b) Contributions made towards old scheme of 
Retired Employees Medical Insurance (REMI) 

Finance Costs 
Interest Expense 

OTHER EXPENSES 
Shop Supplies 
Power and Fuel 
Water Charges 
Travelling# 
Repairs: 

Buildings 
Plant,Machinery and Equipment 
Furniture and Equipment 
Vehicles 
Others 

Vehicle Expenses - Petrol and Diesel 
Loose Tools and Equipment 
Insurance 
Rates and Taxes 
Postage, Telegrams, Telex and Telephones 
Printing and Stationery 
Publicity 
Advertisement 
Bank Charges 
Legal Expenses 
Donations 
Write offs: 

Stores 
Others 

Auditor's Remuneration: 
Statutory Aud it fees 
Tax Audit fees 
Fee for Company Law Matters 
Service Tax 

Documentation fees and expenses 
Loss on Sole of Assets (Net) 
Security Arrangements 
Liquidated Damages 
Computer Software and Development 
Entertainment 
Courtesy 
Sitting Fee paid to Directors 
Sitting Fee paid to Independent External Monitors 
Exchange Differentia I (Net) 
CSR Expenditure 
Miscellaneous Operating Expenses 
Prior Period Items 

Includes Directors' Travelling Expenses 

7887.93 
8.00% 
6.00% 

60 Years 

209.27 

82.30 

52.74 
52.74 

763.92 
2280.81 

737.01 
l 017.20 

1540.55 
1054.28 

51.87 
15.87 
65.53 
41.66 

160.41 
273.33 
219.99 
153.48 

96.63 
339.56 
154.99 
187.06 

6.78 
5.00 

-
-

3.50 
0.35 
1.50 
0.84 

-
-

2972.58 
15653.78 

3.33 
1.53 

89.00 
2.10 
6.58 

-
1126.75 
4135.93 

-
33163.70 

102.90 

7486.09 
8.00% 
6.00% 

60 years 

170.72 

80.19 

31.08 
31.08 

628.63 
1914.22 

703.16 
905.51 

2061.09 
922.03 

5.04 
43.27 

156.10 
73.99 

195.21 
190.79 
153.86 
151.13 
131.74 
323.46 
146.48 
190.60 

4.02 
-

-
-

3.50 
0.35 

-
0.48 

-
-

2654.94 
6228.05 

1.43 
0.88 

84.32 
4.27 
1.70 

1763.13 
416.65 

3465.67 
1.30 

23527.00 
67.97 
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(' Lakh) 

Note 
No. 

26 

27 

28 

29 

29.01 

29.02 

29.03 

29.04 

SI 

No 

l 
2 

PARTICULARS Current Reporting Period Previous Reporting Period 

PROVISIONS 
Replacement and other charges, Warranty and 
Botch Rejections 1990.95 2953.08 
Redundancy Provision 684.23 620.73 
Liquidated Damages 20406.48 5624.44 
Corporate Social Responsibility & Sustainable Devpt. 1,027.89 850.56 
Construction Contracts 410.94 1,638.50 
Future Charges & Others 5914.17 3,171.98 

30434.66 14859.29 
EXPENSES RELATING TO CAPITAL AND 
OTHER ACCOUNTS 
Intangible Assets (Devpt. Exp.) 287.70 686.85 
Tools ond Jigs 143.77 332.39 
Others 187.59 115.52 

619.06 1134.76 
Earnings Per Share: 
Earnings per Shore (Basic) calculated os per AS-20 
Net Profit After Tax 56324.01 41856.92 
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares 1150000 1150000 
@fl 000 Each Fully Paid Up 
Basic & Diluted Earnings Per Share in Rupees 4897.74 3639.73 

There are no dilutive potential Equity Shores. 
172500 Shores of Face Value of flOOO/- each fully 
paidup were bought back during March 2016 
Weighted Average Number of shares is arrived as per 
Accounting Standord-20 

Mandatory Disclosures 
Contingent Liabilities Not Provided for: 

Outstanding Letters of Credit and Guarantees: 
(i) Letters of Credit 18268.91 51988.21 
(ii) Guarantees and Counter Guarantees 11.89 11.89 

Total 18280.80 52000.10 

Claims I Demands against the Company not 
acknowledged as Debt: 
(i) Soles Tox 25789.13 20343.15 
(ii) Service Tax 43.57 43.57 
(iii) Others 516.36 375.18 

Total 26349.06 20761 .90 

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be 
executed on Capital Account and not provided for, is 15790.04 8782.06 

Disclosures as per Accounting Standards: 

Prior Period Transactions (AS-5) which are over f 1.00 Lakh in each case are considered as such and disclosed in the Accounts. 
The effect of such transactions on the profit for the year is '( 20.51 Lakh Decrease (Previous Year f 1.30 Lakh decrease) 
as detailed below: 

Particulars Note Current Year Previous Year 

No. Debit Credit Debit Credit 

Other Expense 25 - - l.30 -
Depreciation 8 20.51 - - -

Total 20.51 - l.30 -
Net effect on Profit-- > lncrease/(decrease) (20.51) (1.30) 
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NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31 MAR 2016 

(~ Lakh) 

Note P m· I Current Reporting Pravious Reporting
No. a cu ars Period Period 

29.05 Following disclosures are made as per AS 7 (Accounting for Construction 

Contracts) in respect of Accounting Policy No. 15.5 relating to Revenue 

Recognition of Construction Contracts. 


a) 
 Contract Revenue recognised during the year 5413.62 18540.76 
b) Percentage of completion method is used to determine the contract 


revenue recognised in the period 

c) Proportion of contract costs incurred for work performed upto 31 Mar 2016 


to the estimated total cost of contracts is used to determine the stage of completion 

d) 	 Aggregate amount of cost incurred 18664.25 14724.70 
e) Recognised Profit upto 31 Mar 2016 5290.13 3816.06 
f) Amount of advance received and outstanding as at 31 Mar 2016 14299.33 16815.67 
g) Contingency Provision as on 31 Mar 2016 1120.61 1638.50 

29.06 	 Effect of changes in the Foreign Exchange rates as per AS-1 l 
a) Exchange rate differences adjusted to fixed assets during the year amounting to 25.12 8.96 
b) Exchange rate variation recognised in Profit & Loss Statement towards Capital Assets 
c) Rescheduled portion of deferred credit is valued at the Exchange Rate applicable 

as per the Protocol. Effect of exchange rate variation over this is: 

i) Increase in liability in respect of Company's portion 
 101.58 91.28 
ii) 	 Increase in liability in respect of Customer's portion which is taken to accounts 


payable with equal amount to claims receivable as the same does not devolve 

on the Company. 
 3574.95 3212.84 

d) Deferred Liabilities include interest not accrued but brought into books as per 
Government of India instructions. 

29.07 	 Keeping in view the nature of business and the sensitive nature of disclosure, it is considered prudent not to disclose 
information required as per AS 17 regarding Segment Reporting. Such non-disclosure does not have any financial 
effect on the Accounts of the Company. 

29.08 	 Details of Related Party Transactions (AS 18) are as given below: 

Name of the Par1y Relation I Transaction 	 Current Year Previous YearI 

NIL 

There are no transactions with related parties except remuneration paid to I expenses incurred in respect of whole 
time directors which is disclosed under the relevant Note Nos. 23 and 25. 

29.09 	 Expenditure relating to Research and Development including product improvement financed by the Company during 
the year charged to natural heads of account : 


Being in the nature of Revenue expenditure 
 2295.06 2066.04 
Being in the nature of Capital expenditure {Assets Capitalised) 648.20 206.l l 

Nil Nil29.l 0 	 Impairment loss recognised during the year as per AS - 28 
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(t Lakh) 

29.11 Provisions and Contingent Liabilities - disclosure as required by AS 29 is furnished below: 

CurTent Year 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

SI 
• 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

Warranty 

Liquidated Damages 

Post-Superannuation Medical Benefits II 

Redundancy 

Doubtful Advances/Claims 

Corporate Social Responsibility 

Construction Contracts 

Future Charges & Others 

Name of Provision 

Warranty 

Liquidated Damages 

Post-Superannuation Medical Benefits II 

Redundancy 

Doubtful Advances/Claims 

Corporate Social Responsibility 

Construction Contracts 

Future Charges & Others 

4046.48 

11373.21 

996.04 

1696.59 

21.88 

1283.00 

1638.50 

3176.16 

24231.86 

Previous Year 

1990.95 

20406.48 

209.27 

684.23 

1027.89 

410.94 

5914.17 

30643.93 

•0 paning
Balance 

1984.09 

9602.46 

825.32 

1173.72 

21.88 

833.93 

-
196.14 

14637.54 

Provision 
made during

the year 

2953.08 

5624.44 

170.72 

620.73 

-
850.56 

1638.50 

3171.98 

15030.01 

11077.77 

995.20 

71.37 

1126.75 

221.47 

13492.56 

Utilisation 
during


the year 


-
3581 .66 

-
0.02 

-
401 .49 

-
30.98 

4014.15 

1721.42 

330.52 

324.56 

928.84 

3305.34 

Reversal 
during the 

year 

890.69 

272.03 

-
97.84 

-
-
-

160.98 

1421.54 

4316.00 

20371.40 

210.11 

1984.88 

21.88 

1184.14 

1120.60 

8868.86 

38077.87 

. 
Closing

Balance 


4046.48 

11373.21 

996.04 

1696.59 

21 .88 

1283.00 

1638.50 

3176.16 

24231 .86 

Contingent Liabilities referred to in Note 29.01 and 29.02 are dependent upon terms of contractual obligations, 
devolvement, raising of demand by concerned parties and the outcome of court/arbitration/ out of court settlement I 
disposal ofappeals. 

29.1 2 OtherDisclosures 

a) 	 In case ofa sup plier, the Compony initiated I egaI action for recovery ofadva nee amount oH l 7. 1 9 lakh with interest etc., 
as the Contract was not executed. Though District Court issued a decree for an amount of ~ 48. l 0 Lakh together with 
interest etc., in favour of the Company, the decretal amount has not been recognised as claims receivable I income since 
the supplier was granted stay of operation ofthe decree by Hon'ble High Court and the matter is sub-judice as on date. 

b) 	 In case of another supplier, the Company has initiated legal action for recovery of advance amount of~ 4.45 lakh with 
interest, being amount paid towards material purchases, which were subsequently rejected and taken back by the 
supplier but failed to supply the correct material. The case is pending in City Civil Court, Hyderabad and the matter is 
sub-judiceas on date. 

29.13 Letters requesting Confirmation of Balances have been sent in respect of Debtors, Creditors, Claims Receivable, 
Materials with Contractors I Sub-Contractors, Advances, Deposits and others. Based on the replies wherever received, 
reconciliations/ provisions/ adjustments are made as considered necessary. 
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29.14 Out of the advances oft 42296.58 Lakh (previous year t 42454.91 Lakh) received from the customers, in respect of 

four contracts/ indents and one LOI which ore shortclosed, the Company hos mode payments to suppliers for 

procurement of Special Tools and Equipment and inventory. Against these payments, Special Tools and Equipment 

(Note 8) include on amount of tl 14.05 Lakh (previous year t 114.05 Lakh), Current Assets, Loans and Advances 

{Note 14 to 18) include an amount of tl 1271.64 Lakh (previous year t 11014.16 Lakh) in suppliers account and 

t 8076.88 Lakh (previous year t 7897.46 Lokh) in inventory account, total amounting tot 19462.57 Lokh (previous 

year tl 9025.67 Lakh). As these assets had been acquired/expenditure had been incurred by the Company based on 

firm orders/ LOI and out of the funds provided by the customer, no loss devolves on the Company on account of long 

outstanding advances and non-moving Special Tools and Inventory. Hence, no provision is considered necessary. 

Further, in respect of these shortclosed Indents/contracts/LOI, the Company approached the customers for 

compensation oH2530.00 Lakh (Prev. Year t2787.00 lakh) being the net amount of expenditure after adjustment 

of the available advance. Hence, for want of finalisation of the amount from the Government/ Customers, no claim/ 

impact on profit has been accounted in the books. 

29.15 Previous year figures have been regrouped or rearranged wherever necessary. Negative figures are indicated in 

parenthesis. 

Note Nos. 1 to 29 and Accounting Policies attached form part of Financial Statements 

As per our report of even date. 

For S. It. MOHAN & CO., For and on behalfof the Board 
Chartered Accountants 

Firm 1s Registration No.002111 S 

G. JAGADESWARA RAO S. PIRAMANAYAGAM V. UDAYA BHASKAR 
Partner Director !Finance) Chairman and Managing Director 

IM.No.021361 l DIN : 07117827 DIN : 06669311 

N.NAGARAJA
Place : Hyderabad Place : Hyderabad 

Company Secretary 
Date : 11 Aug 2016 Date : 11 Aug 2016 

(M.No. A19015) 
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2016 

PARTICULARS 

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 
Net Profit Before Tax and Extraordinary items 
Adjustments for : 

Depreciation and Amortisation 


Interest Income 

Interest Expense 


Profit on Sale of Fixed assets 

Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 
(lncrease)/Decrease in Trade Receivables 
(lncrease)/Decrease in Inventories 
(lncrease)/Decreose in Loons and Advances 
(excluding advance tax and interest accrued) 
lncrease/(Decrease) in Sundry Creditors, Liabilities & Provisions 
Cash generated from operations 
Income tax paid 
Cash flow before extraordinary items 
Proceeds from extra-ordinary items 

Net cash from operating activities (A) 

B. CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 
Purchase of fixed assets 
Proceeds from sale of assets 
Interest received 
Nat cash from investing activities (B) 
C. CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Repayment of deferred liabilities 

Decrease in deferred debts 
Interest paid 

Dividends paid 
Buyback of shares 

Net cash used in financing activities (C) 

Net increase/(decreasa) in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents as at the beginning of the year 

Cash and cash equivalents as at end of the year 

As per our report of even date. 

ForS. R. MOHAN & CO., 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm's Registration No.002111 S 


Current Reporting Period 

85026.33 

4980.49 

(30873.48) 


52.74 

59186.08 
(74943.00) 
(58039.04) 

(28092.59) 

109023.69 


7135.14 
(29160.56) 
(22025.42) 

(22025.42) 

(22328.23) 

36492.32 
14164.09 

(52.74) 

(12328.71) 

(19885.80) 


(32267.25) 

(40128.58) 

366892.30 

326763.72 

(f Lakh) 

Previous Reporting Period 

61418.86 

6928.87 

(39208.25) 


31.08 
(1.76) 


29168.80 

(46691.06) 


(9761.72) 


(3953.49) 
(23266.09) 

(54503.56) 
(21965.94) 
(76469.50) 

(76469.50) 

(17794.52) 
3.35 


41719.79 

23928.62 

(31.08) 

(7190.19) 


(7221.27) 

(59762.15) 

426654.45 

366892.30 

For and on behalfof the Board 

G. JAGADESWARA RAO S. PIRAMANAYAGAM V. UDAYA BHASKAR 
Partner Director (Finance) Chairman and Managing Director 

(M.No.021361) DIN : 071 17827 DIN : 066693 1 1 

N.NAGARAJA 
Place 

Date 

: Hyderabad 

: 11 Aug 2016 

Place 

Date 

: Hyderabad 

: 11 Aug 2016 
Company Secretary 

(M.No. A 19015) 
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a 23201123 
23201223 

Fax: 232.05535 
S .R. MOHAN .& CO 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
Email:srm co@yahoo.com 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

To the Members of Bharat Dynamics Limited 

1. Report on the Standalone Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Bharat Dynamics Limited 
('the Company'), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 3_1 , 2016, the Statement of 
Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended and a summary of 
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

2. Management's responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the 
Companies Act, 20 l 3('the Act') with respect to the preparation and presentation of these 
standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial 
performance and cash flow of the Company in accordance with accounting principles generally 
accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act 
read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounting) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes 
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for 
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other 
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies, m_aking judgnients 
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of 
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and 
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the 
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error. 

3. Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on our 
audit. 

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and 
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and 
the Rules made thereunder. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing under Section 143 (10) of 
the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform 
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from 
material misstatement. 

Ill FLOOR, NORTH BLOCK, RAGHAVA RATNA TOWERS, CHl~AG ALI LANE, HYDERABAD - 500 001. 
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain evidence about the amounts and the 
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors' 
judgment, including assessment of risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, 
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal 
financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the financial statements that give a 
true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. 
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies and the 
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company's Directors, as well as 
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements. 

4. 	 Opinion 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, 
the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the man_ner so 
required and give a true and fair view in accordance with the accounting principles generally 
accepted in India: 

(i) In the case of Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs as at March 31 , 2016; 
(ii) In the case of Statement of Profit and Loss, of PROFIT for the year ended on that 

date; and 
(iii) In the case of Cash Flow Statement of its cash flow for the year ended on that date. 

5. 	 Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 
( 1) As required by the Companies (Auditor' s Report) Order, 2016 (\the Order') issued by 

the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section ( 11) of Section 143 of the 
Act, we give in the Annexure A, a statement on the matters specified in the Paragraph 
3 and 4 of the Order. 

(2) As required under Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that: 

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best 
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit. 

(b) 	In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the 
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books. 

(c) 	The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement 
dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account. 

(d) 	In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with Accounting 
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 7 of Companies 
(Accounts) Rules, 20 I 4 

(e) On the basis 	of written representations received from the directors as on March 31 , 
2016 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified 
as on March 31 , 2016 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) 
of the Act 
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(t) 	 With respect to adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of 
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate 
report in Annexure B; 

(g) 	With respect to Directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India 
under Section 143 (5) we give our repo11 in Annexure C: and 

(h) 	With respect to other matters to be included in the Auditors' Report in accordance 
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and 
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us: 

(i) 	The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial 
position in its financial statements vide Note No. 29.02 of Notes to the Financial 
Statements 
(ii) The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or 
accounting standards for material losses, if any, on long term contracts. (AS 7 
provision (refer Note No. 29.05 of Notes to the Financial Statements). There are no 
derivative Contracts. 

(iii) There were no amounts to transfer amounts, required to be transferred, to the 
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company. 

For S.·R. MOHAN & Co. 

Chartered Accountants 


FR No: 002111$ 


~~ 
(G. JAGADESWARA RAO)

M. N o.021361 
PARTNER ­
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• 	 23201123 
23201223S .R. MOHAN & CO Fax: 23205535 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Email:srm co@yahoo.com 

ANNEXURE-A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

The Annexure referred to in Paragraph 5 {I) ofIndependent Auditors' Report to the Members of 
Bharat Dynamics Limited On the standalone financial statements for the year ended on March 
31, 2016 

1. 	 (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including 
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets. 

(b) The Company has a regular program of physical verification of its fixed assets by 
which fixed assets are verified in phased manner over a period of fi ve years. In 
accordance with this program certain fixed assets were verified during the year and 
no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. In our opinion , this 
periodicity of physica l verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the 
Company and nature of its business 

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties are 
held in the name of the Company, in respect of Lease hold land at Amaravati. Only 
Photo copies of the title deeds like ,Pahani, entry in the revenue records are available 
. f h ti II . .111 respect o t e o owmg properties: 
Nature of the Asset Amount Rs. In lakhs Nature of document 

shown to us 
Freehold Land At 46.55 Photo Copy of Pahan i 
Kannanghat and 
Ch intalakunta 
Freehold Land at Bhanur 194.65 Photo Copy of Mutation in 

revenue records 
Freeho ld Land at 0.87 Photo copy of Mutation in 
Shamirpet revenue records 

Title Deeds in respect of the following immoveable properties are not avai Iable. 

Nature of Asset Amount (Rs. Reasons 
Lakhs) 

Freehold Land at Ibrahim 5444.33 Land is acquired through TSIIC. As per 
their rules Land will be registered only 
after setting up of the Factory. 

Patnam 

Freehold Land 
Kanchanbagh 
Freehold Land 
Karman ghat 

Freehold Land 
kha atnam 

at -

at 21.66 

at 376 .1 3 

Land allotted free of cost by the State 
Government. No Title Deed is issued. 
Private land acq uired by the State Govt 
and allotted to the Company. Proper 
Title deeds are yet to be conve ed. 
State Government yet to execute to the 
title deeds. 

111 FLOOR, NORTH BLOCK, RAGHAVA RATNA TOWERS, CHIRAG ALI LANE, HYDERABAD - 500 001 . 
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Lease hold land at - Lease Deed 1s not executed by the 
Yisakha atnam Lessor. 

2. 	 The Inventory of finished goods,, raw materials, stores, spare parts, except those in 
transit and with third parties have been physically verified by the management during 
the year. We consider that the frequency of the verification is reasonable, having 
regard to the nature of business and size of the Company discrepancies noticed on 
physical verification are appropriately dealt with in the accounts. 

3. 	 According to the infor111ation and explanations given to us, the Co1npany has not 
given unsecured loans to companies/firms/parties covered in the register maintained 
under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013, Hence other matters relating to the 
loans and advances to parties listed under Section 189 are not applicable. 

4. 	 In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
Company has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 in respect of grant of loans, making investments and providing 
guarantees, as applicable. 

5. 	 According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not 
accepted any deposits during the year and hence comp I iance with the provisions of 
Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2014, 
as amended with regard to acceptance of deposits are not applicable to the Company. 

6. 	 According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is required 
to maintain cost records under Section 148 (I) of the Companies Act, 2013. We have 
broadly reviewed these records and are of the opinion that prima facie, the prescribed 
accounts and records have made and maintained. We have not, however, made a 
detailed examination of these records with a view to determine whether they are 
accurate and complete. 

7. 	 According to the information and explanations given to us, 111 respect of statutory 
dues: 

(a) The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, 
including Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance Income-tax, and Sales Tax, 
Service Tax, Value Added Tax, Customs Duty, Excise Duty, Cess and other material 
statutory dues applicable to it to the appropriate authorities. According to the records 
of the Company and information and explanations given to us none of these 
undisputed taxes are in arrears as at March 31 , 2016 for a period exceeding six month 
from the date they become payable. 
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(b) According to the records of the Company and information and explanations given to 
us the following are the particulars of disputed amounts payable in respect of Income 
Tax and Value Added Tax· 

Name Statute Nature of Dues Amount 
(Rs. In lakhs) 

Period to which 
the amount 
relates 

Forum where 
dispute is 
pending 

Central Sales 
Tax Act 

Central Sales 
Tax Act 

Central Sales 
Tax 

Central Sales 
Tax 

2135 .94 

2469.22 

1994-95 

1995-96 

AP Sales Tax 
Tribunal 
(APSTT) 

APSTT 

Central Sales 
Tax Act 

Central Sales 
Tax 2450.74 1996-97 

APSTT 

Central Sales 
Tax Act 

Central Sales 
Tax 

19.49 2004-05 
APSTT 

Central Sales 
Tax Act 

Central Sales 
Tax 

3.51 2007-08 
APSTT 

Central Sales 
Tax Act 

Central Sales 
Tax 

284.35 2007-08 
APSTT 

Central Sales 
Tax Act 

Central Sales 
Tax 332.13 2010-11 

APSTT 

Central Sales 
Tax Act 

Central Sales 
Tax 5550.82 2011-12 

Appelete DY 
Commissioner 

Central Sales 
Tax Act 

Central Sales 
Tax 5024.27 2012-13 

High Court, 
Hyd 

Finance Act Service Tax 
90.35 

2007-08 to 
2009-10 

Commiss ioner, 
Service 
Tax,Hyd 

AP Vat Act VAT 
10.29 2010-11 

Appelete DY 
Commissioner 

8. 	 According to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that 
the Company has not defaulted in the repayment of dues to financial institutions, 
banks, government and the Company has not issued any debentures. 

9. 	 The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further 
public offer or by way of term loans during the year, hence clause (ix) of Companies 
(Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (CARO) is not applicable. 
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11. Provision of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the 
Company and hence clause (xi) of CARO is not applicable. 

12. The Company is not NIDHI company hence clause (xii) of CARO is not applicable to 
the Company 

13. According to the information and explanations furnished to us, and based on our 
examination of books and records, we are of the opinion that all transactions with 
related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 
2013 and all the details have been disclosed in the financial statements as per 
applicable Accounting Standards. 

14. The Company has not made any preferential offer of equity shares during the year 
and accordingly other matters relating to preferential offer are not applicable .. 

15 . In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or ·persons 
connected with them during the year and hence provisions of Section 192 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable. 

16. The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1 A of the Reserve 
Bank of India. 

Place: Hyderabad For S.R. MOHAN & Co 
Chartered Accountants ·Date: 11/<J&/~r>/6 FR No: 002111s 

~~ 
(G. JAGADESWARA RAO)

M	 . No. 021361 
PARTNER · 
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Email:srm co@yahoo.com 

ANNEXURE-B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

The Annexure referred to in Paragraph 5 (2) (f) of Independent Auditors' Report to th 
Members ofBharat Dynamics Limited On the standalone financial statements for the year ended 
on March 31, 2016 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting under clause (i) of sub 

section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act. 


I . 	 We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Bharat 
Dynamics Limited (the Company) as at March 31, 2016 in conjunction with our audit of 
the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

2. 	 Management's Responsibility: 

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financi al 
controls based on the internal financial control over financial repot1ing criteria established by the 
Company considering the essential components of control stated in the "G uidance Note on Aud it 
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting" issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design , implementation and 
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring 
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company's policies, th e 
safeguarding of its assets, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information , a 
required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

3. 	 Auditor's Responsibility: 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over 
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with th e 
"Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting" (Guidance 
Note) issued by the Jnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia and the Standards on Auditing 
prescribed under Section 143 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an 
audit of Internal Financial Controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we 
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and 
maintained and if such contra Is operated effectively in al I material respects. 

" 
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about 'the adequacy of the 
internal financial controls over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of 
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understandin g of 
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that material weakness 
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal financ ial 
control based on assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, 
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reportin g. 

Ill FLOOR, NORTH BLOCK, RAGHAVA RATNA TOWERS, CHIRAG ALI LANE, HYDERABAD - 500 001. 
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4. Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting: 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of 
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those 
policies and procedures that (I) pertain to the maintenance of recor:.is that, in reasonable detail , 
accurately and fairly re.fleet the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the compan y; (2) 
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparat ion of 
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that 
receipts and expenditure of the company are being made only in accordance with authori sations 
of management and directions of the company. ; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding 
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use or disposition of the com pany's 
assets that could have material effect on the financial statements. 

5. Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting: 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material 
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any 
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are su bject 
to the risk that the internal financial controls over financial reporting may become inadeq uate 
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the polici es or 
procedures may deteriorate. 

6. Opinion 

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls over fin ancial 
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effecti vely 
as at March 31 , 2016, based on "the internal. control over financial reporting criteria est ab Iished 
by the Company considering the essential components of internal controls stated in the Gui dance 
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Insti tu te of 
Chartered Accountants of India". 

For S.R. MOHAN & Co. 
Chartered Accountant 

FR No: 0021118 

~~ 
(G . J A G ADESWARA RAO)

M . No . 021361 
PARTNER ­



461
h Annual Report 2015-16 


1ri\'J S .R. MOHAN & CO 
~ CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Email:srm 

a 23201123 
23201223 

Fax : 23205535 
co@yahoo.com 

ANNEXURE-C TO THE IND EPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

The Annexure referred to in Paragraph 5 (2) (g) of Independent Auditors' Report to the 
Members o,f Bharat Dynamics limited On the standalone financial statements for the year ended 
on lvlarch 3 I, 20J6 

Report on the directions under sub-section 1 of Section 143 of the Companies Act. 

I. Whether the Company has clear tit le/ lease 
deed s for freehold and leasehold respectively? 
Ir nol please state the area of freehold and lease 
hold land for which title/ lease deeds are not 
available. 

2. Whether there are any case of waiver I write 
off of debts I loans I interest etc. If yes, the 
reaso ns for and amount involved . 

3. Whether proper records are maintained for 
inventories lying with third parties & assets 
received as gift/granl(s) from the Govt. or other 
authorities. 

Title deeds are not made available ro r our 
perusal in re spect of the fol lowing propert ies 
Nature of Land Ex tent of Land 

I. Freehold land at 15 I Acres 33 
Kanchanbagh Gun las 

2. Freehold land at 82 Acres 3 1 
Karman ghat Guntas 

.., Free hold Land at 10 Acres 13 J. 

GuntasVisakhapatnam 
4. Freehold land at 590 Acres 22.50 

lbrahirnpatnarn Gu ntas 
5. Lease Hold Land 3 Acres 25 

at Visakhapatnam Gu ntas 

In respect of the following free hold properties 
only photo copies of title deeds lik e Pa hani. 
Mutation in Revenue records of Governme nt 
are made available for our verification . 

Freehold La nd at Extent of Land --
Karman ghat 73Ac. 25 Guntas 
Chintal akunta 37Ac 22 Gun tas 
Banur 995Ac 2 Gun ta-, 
Shamirpet IOAc 13 Guntas 

According to the in fo rmati on and expl anations 
furnished to us and based on our exam in ations 
books, we are of the opinion th at no de bt or 
loan or interest was waived or wri tten ofT 

during th e yea r. 
Based on the examination of the books and 
records of the Company, we are of th e opinion 
that proper records were maintain ed !or the 

inventories lying with third parti es. The 
company did not receive any gift or gran t from 
the Govt. or other authorities during the year. 

MOHAN &Co . 
For s.R. d Accountanis 
Cha:~~o· oo2111 S 

~~ 
, r r sWARA RAO) 

(G . J 
1 

; ,J o~~071361 
i:-•r ' " ., N~- R 
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~./No.lnsp/BDL A/cs(2015-16)/2016-17/ I 3 I 
JnJA~m;~~~~~~. 
~~.nt<ffl'~.~ - 560 001. . 
OFFICE OF THE PRINCIPAL DIRECTOR OF COMMERCIAL 
AUDIT and Ex-Officio MEMBER, AUDIT BOARD, 
BANGALORE - 560 001 . 

~I DATE. ] st September 2016 

To 

Shri V. Udaya Bhaskar, 

Chairman and Managing Director, 

Mis . Bharat Dynamics Limited, 

PO Kanchanbagh, 

Hyderabad 500 0~8. 


Sir. 
Sub: 	 Comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section 

143(6) (b) of the Companies Act, 2013 on the Financial Statements of 
Mi s. Bharat Dynamics Limited, Hyderabad for the year ended 
3 1 March 2016. 

forward herewith Nil Comment Certificate of the Comptroller and Auditor 
General of India under Section 143(6)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013 on the financial 
statements of Mis. Bharat Dynamics Limited, Hyderabad for the year ended 31 March 
2016. 

It may please be ensured that the comments are: 

(i) 	 Printed in toto without any editing; 

(ii) 	 Placed before the AGM as required under Section 143(6)(b) of the 
Companies Act, 2013; and 

(iii) 	 Placed next to the Statutory Auditors· Report in the Annual Report of 
the Company with pr0per ind1car i0n iii ti1t. index. 

The receipt of this letter may please be acknowledged. 

Yours faithfully, 

1\__ _Jb 
(E. P. Nivedita) 

Pr. Director of Commercial Audit 
Encl: As above. 

~~tlerr~~ f<l1WT 

INDIAN AUDIT & ACCOUNTS DEPARTMENT 


~fil'f.~ 'qq.J,.5ft~ ~.~-560001 
1st Floor, Basava Bhavan. Sri Basavesware Road, Bangalore- 560 001 

'J",1!1 I Phone : 222f 7646 I 2226 1168 
~I Fax : 080-2226 2491

Email : mabbangalore@cag.gov.iri 
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA 
UNDER SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF MIS. BHARAT DYNAMICS LlMITED, HYDERABAD 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2016. 

The preparation of financial statements of M/s. Bharat Dynamics Limited, Hyderabad 

for the year ended 31 March 2016 in accordance with the financial reporting framework 

prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibili ty of the management of 

the company. The statutory auditor appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of 

India under Section 139(5) of the Act is responsible for expressing opinion on the financial 

statements under section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with the 

standards on auditing prescribed under section i43(tO)oflm: Act. This b stated to i.1av\;; bctn 

done by them vide their Audit Report dated I I August 2016 and revised report 

dated 31 August 2016. 

l, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a 

supplementary audit under section l 43(6)(a) of the Act of the financial statements of 

M/s. Bharat Dynamics Limited, Hyderabad for the year ended 31 March 2016. This 

supplementary audit has been carried out independently without access to the working papers 

of the statutory auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the statutory auditors and 

company personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting records. In view 

of the revisions made in paras l(a), l(c), 4 and 'J(b) of Annexure A and Annexure C to 

the Independent Auditor's Report as a result of my audit observations highlighted 

during supplementary audit, I have no further comments to offer upon or supplement to the 

staturory auditors' report under section 143(6) (LJ) of' tiie Act. 

For and on the behalf of the 
Comptroller , Auditor General of India 

____)~ 
(E.P. Nivedita) 

Pr. Director of Commercial Audit 

Place: Bengaluru 


Date: I st September 2016 
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~. 11~2015 cfil ~:tllls11Ygo114 ~~cfft~ 
~~~~~61-."tW~oo.~ 

~ ~ c 

a~1RCfl~'lt.:1Pi&:t1Cfl~'tW~~).~3lK~r*. 

Dr. S C Seti, Outstanding Scientist & DG 
(NS &M), DRDO during his visit to production 
facilities at BDL-Vizag Uniton 11 Dec2015. 

~. 22 ~ 2015 cfil'Gfl"~~cfft~~ffurcn 
{fcffir), ~ ffuTcn (m.~.) ~ ~~ 
~~ ~~~ ~fek~c: ~ 1; Gft" 
iUcrH, ~~~~. 

Shri Lt. Gen. AB. Shivane DGMF interacting 
with Director Finance, Executive Director 
(BU) and other senior officials of BDL, BU on 
hisvisittothecompanyon 22 Dec2015. 

~. 04 ~ 2015 cfil'Gfl"~~cfft~~~~~ 
~ R~ltlCf>l ~~~~WT 'tj?ft ~ ~:t!IRCfl 
('l(.'116Cfll{~ffurcn. 31R~~~.~~~. 

DrG. Satheesh Reddy, SA to RM and Director, 
RCI interacting with CMD and Directors 
during his visit to BDLon 4 Nov2015 



46th Annual Report 2015-16 

~. 31~2015 ~Gft~~mtt-~ 

&I. ~ fstifillfl(, ~. 00 ~~ fcrcmf 
fcNllrciWP:H51R~~ICfl,~3lR~m,00~. 

Dr S.Christopher, Secretary, Dept of Defence 
R&D and DG DRDO, MoD during his visit to 
BDLon 31 Oct 2015. 

~. 19 ~ 2015 ~31tRGft~~mtt-~ 
zjf v:r~.~3fu:~ *idcfldl ~-«T.RU 
~~~ ';:fiwr ~. ~.~ *idcfldl 

~.m«fmcfiR. 

Smt Nilam Sawhney, Secretary, Central 
Vigilance Commission, Govt of India 
interacting with CMD, Directors and CVO, 
BDL on her visit to BDL on 19 Oct 2015. 

~. 6 ~ 2015 onl-31tR~~~cfft~Giu;r 

~-WIT ~~ Ji~IR~~ICfl ~fCRAc ~ 
~~.~. 

Lt Gen Rajiv Bhatia, AVSM, Director General 
of Army Air Defence during his visit to BDL on 
60ct2015. 

~. 28 ~ 2015 onl-31tR~~~cfft~Giu;r 
~~~~~.~.~.m-,ci1~il'11 
;aq IUi!\f. 

Air Marshal BS Dhanoa, AVSM, YSM, VM, 
Vice Chief of Air Staff during his visit to BDL 
on 28 Sep 2015. 
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~. 04 ~ 2015 Cfi)- ~Gft"~~mtt-~ 
~~~, ~ (a0fl;ft'1) ~~ (fcffir) ~ 
~ Cfi@ ~~ ctcf.IT ~Cl lfdCI, fcITTr •m.1I6Qfl R 

(WT~,wr~(fcffir). 

Ms Vandana Srivastava, Financial Advisor 
(Defence Services), MoD (Finance) 
interacting with CMD and Director (Technical) 
and Director (Finance) on her visit to BDL on 
4Aug2015. 

~. 29 ~ 201 scn1-~~m~<fftt-~ 
m~m~Pl~:t1cbi 'ij-:q.qfCfi@~~Q\sfllkt 
mi:ft~u;rr,~,m~~~~. 

Rear Admiral OPS Rana, VSM, DGNAI 
interacting with CMD and Directors during his 
visit to BDLon 29 Jul 2015. 

~. 25 ~ 2015 Cfi)-~ Gft" ~~mt t-~ 
~ ~ ~ ~. WT ~ Q\'1'!la ~&11~4, 
~ ~~~~t-~~~~lITTfur 
i:ftl:fn~. ftm. 

Air Marshal P P Reddy, VM, ADC, CISC, IHQ 
of MoD during his visit to BDLon 25Jul 2015. 

~. 23 ~ 2016 cn1-~~m~ <fft t-~ 
i:ftmm~~~@1qtl~~,~~%r~ 

~ti:ftPl~Ra1. 

Ms E.P. Nivedita PDCA &Ex-officio Member, 
Audit Board,Bangalore during her visit to BDL 
on 23Jun 2016. 
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